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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION (NEPAL) LIMITED

Report on the Audit of Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Life Insurance Corporation (Nepal)
Limited (hereafter referred to as “LICN" or “the Company”) which comprise of Statement of
Financial Position as on Ashad 32, 2082 (July 16, 2025), the Statement of Comprehensive Income,
Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended Ashad 32, 2082
(July 16, 2025) and Notes to the financial statement, including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory notes (hereafter referred to as “the financial
statements”).

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements with the notes attached present fairly, in
all material respect, the financial position of the company as at Ashad 32, 2082 (July 16, 2025)
and its financial performance, the Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Statement of
Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow statement for the year then ended in
accordance with the Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS)

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Nepal Standards on Auditing (NSAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for
the Audit of the financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the ICAN's Handbook of The Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements,
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and
the ICAN's Handbook of the Code of Ethics for professional Accountants. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that in our professional judgment, were of most significance
in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in
the context of our audit of the financial statements as whole, and in forming our opinion thereon,
and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the matters
described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.
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Key Audit Matters

Auditor’s Response

Investment

The Investment of the company
comprises of investment in quoted equity
instruments, debentures, mutual funds,
fixed deposits of financial institutions.
The valuation of the aforesaid securities
has been done in compliance with NAS
39 read with NFRS 9. The investment in
the government and NRB bonds and T-
Bills should be recognized on reporting
date on Amortized cost basis whereas
other investments in equity instruments,
other than those held for trading, should
be valued at Fair Value through Other
Comprehensive Income.

Given the varieties of treatments
recommended for valuation of
investment based on nature of cash flow,
the business model adopted, complexity
of calculations and the significance of
amount involved i.e. 117,340,391,062 in
such investments, same has been
considered as Key Audit Matter in our
audit.

Our audit approach regarding verification of
process of investment:

a. Review of the investment of
company and its valuation having
reference to NFRS issued by the
Accounting Standard Board of Nepal.

b. We assessed the nature of expected
cash flow of the investments as well
as the business model adopted by
the management on the basis of
available evidence/circumstances
and ensured that classification of
investment is commensurate with
nature of cash flow and management
intention of holding the investment.

c. For the investment valuation that are
done at amortized cost, we checked
the EIR and amortization schedule on
test basis.

d. For the investment valued through
OClI for quoted investment, we
ensured that fair value has been done
at the closing transaction rate in
NEPSE as on 16.07.2025.

Valuation of Gross Insurance Contract
Liabilities

The valuation of the liabilities for
insurance contract involves complex and
subjective judgements about future
events, both external and internal to the
business for which small changes can
result in a material impact on valuation of
those liabilities.

Economic assumptions such as
investment return and associated
discount rates and operating
assumptions such as expenses,
mortality and lapse rates are the key
inputs.

Our audit approach regarding verification of
Valuation of Gross Insurance Contract
Liabilities included:

a. We assessed the appropriateness of
actuarial assumptions, models, and
methodologies applied by the
Company in calculating policyholder
liabilities, reserves, and other
actuarial balances.

b. We reviewed key assumptions
including mortality rates, lapse rates,
interest rates, and expense
assumptions to ensure they were
based on reasonable and
supportable data.

c. We evaluated whether the models
and methodologies used by the
Company were consistent with
industry standards and regulatory
requirements.

d. We verified the presentation of
insurance contract liabilities in the




to ensure
applicable

financial statements
compliance with
regulatory frameworks.

Revenue Recognition

The company recognizes insurance
premium income as soon as the amount
of premium is received, and policy paper
is issued. First premium is recognized
from the inception date and renewal
premium is recognized once renewal
premium is received.

Net earned premium is derived after
deducting ceded reinsurance premium
from gross earned premium.

The management considers revenue as a
key measure of evaluation of
performance and there is the risk of
revenue being recorded before the
receipt of premium amount and issue of
policy.

It was considered to be one of the areas
which required significant auditor
attention and was one of the matters of
most significance in the financial
statements as the amount of Net

Our audit approach regarding Revenue
Recognition included:

a) Tested the design and implementation
and operating effectiveness of key
control over revenue recognition.

b) Verified the premium with the
underwriting guidelines of the company
and performed the tests through the
sample policy files.

c) Tested on sample basis premium
received with the date stamp to confirm
the recognition of revenue in correct
accounting period.

premium income is significant i.e.
19,938,305,489.
Claims Our audit approach regarding Claim

Insurance claim is the major area of
expense for the amount. Total claims
incurred include paid claims and
outstanding claims for Death, Maturity or
other benefits.

The provision and payment of claims
was considered to be one of the areas
which required significant auditor
attention and was one of the matters of
most significance in the financial
statements as the amount of claim

Expenses included:

a) Verified operational guidelines of the
company in relation to the processing and
payment of claims with respect to claim
payment directive of regulator.

b) Performed the test of controls, test of
details through the sample review of claim
files. .

c) Verified the claim paid on sample basis
with the proof of payments.

expense is significant ie

12,590,237,194.

Information Technology General | Our audit approach regarding Information
Controls Technology of company is based upon the




IT Controls with respect to recording of
transactions, generating various reports
in compliance with Nepal Insurance
Authority  guidelines and  other
compliances to regulators is an
important part of the process. Such
reporting is highly dependent on the
effective working of Software and other
allied systems.

We have considered this as key audit
matter as any control lapses, validation
failures, incorrect input data and wrong
extraction of data may result in wrong
reporting of data to the management
shareholders, and regulators.

Guidelines issued by Nepal Insurance
Authority and it included:

a. Understanding the coding system
adopted by the company for various
categories of the products.

b. Understanding the feeding of the
data in the system and going through
the extraction of the financial
information and statements from the
IT system existing in the company.

c. Checking of the user requirements
for any changes in the regulations/
policy of the company.

d. Reviewed the reports generated by
the system on sample basis. We

verified the premium income/
expense and claim payment in regard
to policies issued and clam intimated
on test basis.

Emphasis of Matter Paragraph

We draw attention to Note 2(b) of the financial statements, which explains that the financial
statements have been prepared in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS),
as modified by the directives issued by the Nepal Insurance Authority. This framework departs
from the presentation and measurement requirements of NFRS such that 90% of the fair value
changes, which would ordinarily be recognized through fair value reserves, have been allocated
to the Policyholders’ Fund. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Information Other than the financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Management is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Annual Report but does not include
the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

The Annual Report is expected to be made available to us for our review after the date of this
auditor’s report. Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and
we will not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above when it becomes available and in doing so, consider whether the
other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge
obtained during the courses of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements




Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS), and for such internal controls as
management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statement that are
free from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intendeds to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. Those
charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with NSA's will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As a part of an audit in accordance with NSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the process. We also:

o Identify and assess the risk of material misstatement of the financial statements whether due
to fraud or error, design and perfdrm audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtained
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide an opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omission, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion of the effectiveness of the Company's internal controls.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of the management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we concluded that a material uncertainly exists, we were
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures were inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
date of our auditor's report. However, further events or conditions may cause the company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting polices used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.
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Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entity
or business activities to express an opinion on the financial statement. We remain solely
responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicated with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provided those charged with the governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independent, and communicated with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related standards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of
current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when in extremely
rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report
because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the
public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirement
On examination of the financial statement as aforesaid, we report that:

a)

b)
c)

d)

4))

We have obtained information and explanations asked for, which, to the best of our knowledge
and belief, were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

Proper books of account as required by Companies Act, 2063 have been kept by the Company.
To the best of our information and explanations given to us and from our examination of the
books of accounts of the company, we have not come across the causes where the board of
directors or any members thereof or any employee of the company has acted contrary to the
provisions of the law relating to accounts or caused loss or damage to the company
deliberately.

We did not come across any fraudulent causes causing fundamental effect relating to the
company.

Company's life assurance fund and other special reserves are as per prescribed provisions.
To the best of our information, Company is able to meet its long-term liabilities from its
assets.

We have not come across any cases where the company is involved in any business other
than those licensed by Nepal Insurance Authority or has issued any policies other than those
approved by Nepal Insurance Authority.



h) Reportable findings noted during the audit have been incorporated in our Preliminary Audit
Report issued to Audit Committee of the company and responses have been obtained from
Board of Directors accordingly.

i) We have not come across any cases where the company has acted against the interest of the
Assured.

FCA. Bishesh Chaudhary
COP No. 1012

(Partner)

K.J. & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Place: Lalitpur, Nepal
Date: 22" December 2025
UDIN: 251222CA014424KGHz



LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION (NEPAL) LIMITED
Minimum Disclosure in Directors’ Report

A Information related to Life Insurance

Under

bt b

this title following matters shall be disclosed

Date of establishment: - 26.12.2000

Insurer license date: -07.08.2001

Insurance business type, nature: -The company issues life insurance contracts.
Date of commencement of business: - 01.09.2001

Company has listed in Nepal Stock Exchange on 21.03.2003.

B Insurer's Board of Directors shall approve following matters

oy

W

=

10.

11.

12,

13.

14.

Tax, service charges, fine and penalties has been paid & there is no any dues thereof.

Promoter shareholdings of Vishal Group has reduced from 15 % to 10% in reporting financial year to ensure
the compliance of provision issued by Securities Exchange Board of Nepal (SEBON).

Solvency ratio is maintained as prescribed by Nepal Insurance Authority i.e., 1.53 for FY 2081-82.

a) Statement regarding assets that financial amount contained in SOFP are in its fair va.lue or cost, thus they
are not over stated.

b) Measurement basis of the assets recognized in financial statements: - The financial statement has been
prepared on historical cost or fair value regarding the assets.

Number of claims settled within the year are 42,008 and outstanding claim number are 9,754 and all the
outstanding claim shall be settled in FY 2082-83.

Investment made by company that are in line with prevailing laws.

Company has fully complied, the provision of Insurance Act 2079, Insurance Regulation, Company Act 2063,
NFRSs and other prevailing laws & regulation.

Company has adopted appropriate accounting policy as guided by NFRS.

Company's Financial Position and Financial Performance reported in Financial Statements are presented
true & fairly.

We have implemented adequate and appropriate provision to safeguard the assets and for identification and
mitigation against losses due to fraud, embezzlement and irregularities. For the Agents loan we have made
the adequate provision amounting to Rs. 17,453,021,

Management do not intend nor have any necessity to liquidate the company or cease company's operation
for foreseeable future, so the financial statement have been prepared based on going concern basis.

Internal control system of company is perfect with the size, nature & volume of the business.

Declaration that companies has not conducted any transactions contrary to Insurance Act, 2079, Insurance
Regulation, Companies Act, 2063, related regulations and directions with any person, firm, company and
insurer's director or with any entity in which insurer's director has interest.

There are no any penalties, levied by Nepal Insurance Authority for the financial year 2081-82

W/ X
ana, Komal Agrawal Ashok léwal

CEOQ/ Di Director Director

Shubhangi Soman Permendra Hari
Director Director

2o M~




LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION (NEPAL) LIMITED
Statement of Financial Position
As At 16th July, 2025 (Ashad End 2082)

Figin NPR
Particul Motes Current Year P Year
Assets
Goodwill & Intangible Assets ] 48,600 97,200
Property and Equipment 5 392,420,503 424,229,330 |
Investment Properties [ o 5
Deferred Tax Assets ¥
Investment in Subsidlaries ] . :
Investment in Associates 9 - -
Investments 10 117,340,391,082 100,302,577, 745 |
Loans 61 21,409,869,606 22,713,684,173 |
Reinsurance Assets 12 - >
Cuirrent Tax Assels 21 179,358,463 276,532,369 |
Insurance Recelvables 13 18,883,296 25,942,871 |
Other Asscts 14 1,016,951.176 8,236,838 |
Other Financial Assets 5 3,408,799,099 3,269,414,425 |
Cash and Cash Equivalent 16 2,060,047,872 " 1,857,604,51 |
Total Assels 145,826,770,077 128,381,339,463
uity & Liabilities
uity :
Share Capital 17 (a 5,500,000,000 2,653,200,000
Share Application Money Pending Allotment 17 (b) - -
Share Premium 17 (] 8512562 ~ 61,151,801 |
Catastrophe Reserves : 17 (d) 732,976,827 654,081,881
Retained Earmings 17 () 3,452,279,690 3,163,905,167
Other Bquity 17 (1) 394,157,144 333,618,407
Non Controlling Interest 17@ = =
[Total Equity 10,577,426,223 6,865,057,257
hEbililiu
Provisions 18 167,555,559 98,835,270
Gross Insurance Contract Liabilities 19 133,632472.759 119,633,798,005
Deferred Tax Liabilities 7 56,565,302 18,450,239
Insurance Payable 20 54,254,357 85,613,711
Current Tax Liabilities 21 .
Borrowings 2 ¥ -
Other Liabilities FZ] 463,346,812 593,165,793
Other Financial Liabilities H 575,148,665 1,085,519,188
Total Liabilitles 135,249,343,854 121,515,362,207
Total Equity and Llabilities 145,826,770,077 128,351,339 463
The accompanying notes form an Integral Part of Financial Statements. As per our report of even date
Damnchr Paudyal Ashok K. Agrawal
HOD{Accounts) CEQ/D Dlmctnr Director
Shubhangi Soma H:rmndu Hari Ratnakar
Director Director rman

Date : 21.12.2025




LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION (NEPAL) LIMITED
Statement of Profit or Loss
For Period 16th July, 2024 - 16th July, 2025
(For the Year Ended Ashad, 2082)

Fig. in NFR
== P Notes Current Year Previous Year
Gross Earned Premiums 5 19,938,305489 18,107 497,178
Premiums Ceded 26 108,264,817 112,085,568
Net Earned Premiums 19,830,040,672 17,995411,610
Commission [ncome 27 14,027,238 14,912,567
Other Direct Income 2 278,496,240 240,125,879
Interest Income on Loan to Policyholders 11 2,404,983,130 2,371,230,553
Income from Investments and Loans 29 9,767,591,549 9,349,529,759
Net Gain/(Loss) on Fair Value Chang; 30 - -
Net Realised Gains/(Lasses) 31 - -
Other Income 32 70,996 150,882
[Total Income 32,295,209,825 29,971,361,250
Gross Benefits and Claims Paid 13 12,590,137,194 10,891,832,451
Claims Ceded 33 38,889,907 34,884,996
Gross Change in Contract Liabilities M 13,743,657,384 13,222,208,131
Change in Contract Lisbities Ceded to Reinsurers 34 & =
[Net Benefits and Claims Paid 26,295,004 671 24,079,155,586
Commission Expenses 35 1,477,418,120 1,394,226,007
Service Fees 36 148,725,305 134,965,587
Other Direct expenses 37 " =
Employee Benefits Expenses 38 502,317,936 472,423,651
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 39 55,072,895 54,296,035
Impairment Losses 40 = s
Other Operating Expenses 4 577,519,288 558,358,222
Finance Cost 42 19,285,859 20,546,728
[Total Expenses 29,075,344,074 26,713,971,906
Net Profit/(Loss) For The Year Before Share of Net Profits of
iates Accounted for Using Equity Method and Tax it i
[Share of Net Profit of Associates accounted using Equity Method 9 - -
Profit Before Tax 3,219,865,751 3,257,389,384
Income Tax Expense [ 2,362,532,585 2,427,782,159
|Net ProfitALoss) For The Year 837,333,165 829,607,185
Earning Per Share 51
Basic EPS 15.45 15.75
Diluted EPS 1545 15.75

The accompanying notes form an Integral Part of Financlal Statements.

VA V4

As per our report of even date

Damodar Pand; Ashok K. Agrawal

HODj{Accounts) Director
2 M S

Shubhang! Seman Permendra Harl

Director Director rman

Date ;: 21.12.2025




LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION (NEPAL) LIMITED
Statement of Other Comprehensive Income
For Period 16th July, 2024 - 16th July, 2025

(For the Year Ended Ashad, 2082)
Fig. in NPR
1 Particulars Notes Current Year Previous Year
Net Profit/(Loss) For the Year 837,333,165 829,607,185
Other Comprehensive Income
in Fair Value of FVOCI Debt Instruments
Exchange differences on translation of Foreign Operation
re of other comprehensive income of associates accounted for using the 9 5 s
ty method
|income Tax Relating to Above liems
|Reclassified to Profit or Loss
anges in fair value of FYOCI Equity Instraments 377,803,512 200,475,249
Revaluation of Property and Equipment/ Goodwill & Intangible Assets
Remeasurement of Post-Employment Benefit Obligations (31,808,370.0) {25,407,131.0)
of ather comprehensive income of associates accounted for using the 9
equity method
Tax Relating to Above ltems {86,498,785.6) (43.767,779.4)|
Total Other Comprehensive Income For the Year, Net of Tax 259,496,357 131,303,338
Total Comprehensive Income For the Year, Net of Tax 1,096,829,522 960,910,523

The accompanying notes form an Integral Part of Financial Statements.

¥ o L

Damodar Paudyal y Kom Agrawal
HOD(Accounts) ctor Director Director
W o« Yy M— @w {"‘ﬂ"
hubhangi Soman Permendra Hari Ra /n( CA. Bishesh Chaudhary
Director Director Chairman Partner

For K.J. & Associates
Date : 21.12.2025 Chartered Accountants
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LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION (NEPAL) LIMITED
Statement of Cash Flows
For Period 16th July, 2024 - 16th July, 2025

(For the Year Ended Ashad, 2082)
Fig. in NPR
Particul Current Year P Year
Cash Flow From Operating Activitles: .
Cash Recelved
Gross P Recelved 19,936, 305,485 18,107,497,178
Commission Received 14,027,238 14,912,567
Clait Recovery Recelved from Kei 35,889,907 34,304,996
Realised Foreign Exchange 1 other than on Cash and Cash Equivalents
Other Direct Income 278,496,240 240,125,579
Others (o be specified)
Cash Paid
Gross Benefits and Clalms Paid (12,590,237,194) (10,891,832,451)
Reinsiirance Premium Paid (108,264,817 (112,085,568}
Commission Paid (1429,850,595)| n.us.w,wy‘l
Setvice Fees Paid (241,047,575)] (143,349,526)
Employer Benefits Expenses Paid (525,126,025)] (528,550,577)
Others (to be specified)
Income Tax Paid (2.372.213,017), @7,
Nel Cash Flow From Operaling Activities [1] 2,434,197,000 2,085,935,673
Cash Flow From Investing Activities
Acquisitions of Intangible Assets
Proceeds From Sale of Intangible Assets
Acquisitions of | Properti
P is From Sale of | Prop
Rental Income Received
Acquisitions of Property and Equis W “4026)|
Proceeds From Sale of Property and Equipment 526,527 L
Trvestment in Subsidiaries
Receipts from Sale of Investments in Subsidiarics
Investment in Associates
Receipts from Sale of Investments in Associates : ;
Purchase of Equity Instruments (514,704,194)
Proceeds from Sale of Equity Instruments
Purchase of Mutual Funds (110,520,805)
[ Proceeds from Sale of Mutual Funds
Purchase of Preference Em'u__
Proceeds from Sale of Preference Shares
Purchase of Debenhy (316,275484)
Proceeds from Sale of Dek
Purchase of Bonds
‘Proceeds from Sale of Bonds 50,000,000
Investments in Deposits (15,768,509,322)| {13.681.569,352)]
Debenture Application money {1,010,000,000{
(Loans Paid)/Recovered 83,814,567 (331,521,.371)
Interest Incume from policy loan 2,311,551,018 2,094,046,048
Fental Income Received
Proceeds from Finance Lesse
Interest Income Received 9.677,690427 9,265,270,840
Dividend Received 31,620,788 58,863,843
Others (155,125,947) (78,760,957
Total Cash Flow From Investing Activities [2] (5,006,597 473)| (2,677,904,974)
. R PO / oy -
Damodar Paudyal Kmmmv.‘.l Ashok K. Agrawal L o
HOD{Accounts) C rector Director Director rﬁ
A
CA. Bishesh Chaudhary
Shubhangi Saman Partner
Director For K.J. & Associates
Chartered Accountants




LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION (NEFAL) LIMITED
Statement of Cash Flows
For Period 16th July, 2024 - 16th July, 2025
(For the Year Ended Ashad, 2082)

Fig. in NPR
Particulars Cuirent Year Previous Year
Cash Flow From Financing Adtivities
Interest Paid
Proceeds From Borrowings
Repayment of Borrowings
Payment of Finance Leasc
Proceeds From Issue of Share Capital 2,783,660,761 -
Share Isyuance Cost Paid " (8,836,938)|
Dividend Paid
Dividend Distribution Tax Paid
Others (to be specified)
Tatal Cash Flow From Financing Activities (3] 2,774,823,823 -
Net Increase/(Decrease) In Cash & Cash Equivalents [142+3] 202,423,351 1591,965,305) |
Cash & Cash Equivalents At Beginning of The Year/ Period 1,857,624.512 2,449,593,817
Effect of Exchange Rate Changes on Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash & Cash Equivalents At End of The Yeay/Period 2,060,047 872 1,857,624,512
Components of Cash & Cash Equivalents
Cash In Hand 34,908,650 75,588,433
Cheuqe In Hand 5,916,336 8,558,502
Term Deposit with Banks (with inital maturity upto 3 manths) 1.014,693,260 929,824,293
Balance With Banks 1,004,529,626 843,653,284
/
Damodar Paudyal Komal Agrawal
HOD{Accounts) CEO/Di Director
Shubhangl Soman Permendra Hari Ra atnaik
Director Director Chairman

Date : 21.12.2025




LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION (NEFAL) LIMITED
Statement of Distributable Profit or Loss
For Period 16th July, 2024 - 16th July, 2025
(Year Ended Upto Ashad 32, 2082)
Fig. in NPR

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Opening Balance in Retained Eaming: 3,163,905,167 1344327517

Teansfer from OCI reserves to retained g in current year -
Net profit or {loss) as per statement of profit or loss 837,233,165 829,607,185

Appropriations:
[jTranster 10 Insurance Fund

i{}Transfer to Catastrophe Reserve (78,894,944) (92.48,434)
lifjTransfer to Capital Reserve .I

iv)Transfer to CSR reserve (7,889,494) (9,248,343))
v)Transfer to/from Regulatory Reserve -
vi)Transfer lo Fair Value Reserve
vii) Transfer of Deferred Tax Reserve (49,065,661), 91,702,242
viii)Transfer to OCI reserves due to change in classification
ix)Employee Training Reserve (2,204,596)

Deductions:
i) Accumulated Fair Value Gain on each Financial Assets M d at FVTPL
a) Equity Instruments
b) Mutual Fund
c) Others (if any)
ii) Accumulatéd Fair Value gain on Investment Properties
i) A lated Fair Value gain on Hedged Items in Fair Value Hedges
iv) Accumulated Fair Value gain on Hedging Instruments in Fair Value Hedges
v) Accumulated Fair value gain of Ineffective Portion on Cash Flow Hedges
vi)) Goodwill Recognised
vii) Unrealised Gain on & tion of Foreign Exchange Currency
viif) Accurmulated Share of Net Profit of Associates accounted using Equity Methed included in

) Overdue loans

bx) Fair value gain recognised in Statement of Profit or Loss
Ixi) Investment in unlisted shares as per sec 16 of Financial Directive (7,280,000) (7.280,0000
xii) Delisted share | tor I fund i
xiii) Bonus share/dividend paid (526,315,789)
xiv) Deduction as per See 17 of Financial directive (17,057,463) {50,435,683)
[xiv) Deduction as per Sec 18 of Financial directive (.092.757) (2.682,085)|
xv) Transfer from Regulatory Reserve -
Adjusted Retained Earning 3,309497,627 3,103,507,398
Add: Transfer from Share Premium Account
Less: A pportioned for Assigned capital
Less: Deduction as per sec 15(1) Of Financlal directiv (18,231,190) (12,710,176)
Add/Less: Others (to be specified)
Total Distributable Profit/(loss) 3,291,266,437 3,080,797,223

g A TP ks g N ~

Damodar Paudyal V'
HOD{Accourits) CEQ/Director Director Director f;
Shubhangl Soman Permendra Harl W CA. Bishesh Chaudhary
Director Director Chairman Partner

For K.J. & Associates

Date : 21.12.2025 Chartered Acrountants




LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION (NEPAL) LIMITED

4 Goodwill & Intangible Assets

Notes fo the Pinancial Statements

Fig. in NER

Particulars

Saoftwares

Goodwill

Others
(to be
specified)

Total

Gross carrying amount

As at Shrawan 1, 2080

Additions during the year

Acquisition

Internal Development

Business Combination( to be Specified)

Disposals during the year

Revaluation/Adjustm

Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2081

1,043,450

Additions during the year

Acquisition

Internal Development

Business Combination( to be Specified)

Disposals during the year

Revaluation/Adjustment

Balance as at Ashadh 32, 2082

1,043450

Accumulated amortization and impairment

As at Shrawan 1, 2080

Additions during the year

40,992

Disposals during the year

Impairment during the year

Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2081

Additions during the year

48,600

Disposals during the year

Impairment during the year

Balance as at Ashadh 32, 2082

Capital Work-In-Progress

As at Shawan 1, 2080

Additions during the year

Capitalisation during the year

Disposals during the year

Impairment during the year

Balance as al Ashadh 31, 2081

Additions during the year

Capitalisation during the year

Disposals during the year

Impairment during the year

Balance as at Ashadh 32, 2082

Net Carrying Amount

A3 on Ashadh 31, 2081

|As on Ashadh 32, 2082
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LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION (NEPAL) LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements

6 Investment Properties Fig. in NFR
Investment Properties at Cost

Particulars Land Building Total

Gross carrying amount
As at Shrawan 1, 2080 %
Additions during the year -

Subsequent Expenditure -
Assets classified as held for sales -
Disposals during the year -
Transfer/Adjustments -
Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2081 - - -
Additions during the yeor -
Acquisition »
Subsequent Expenditure
Assets classified as held for sales -
Disposals during the year -
Transfer/Adjustments
Balance as at Ashadh 32, 2082 . - -

A lated depreciation and Impat

As at Shrawan 1, 2080
Addition during the year -
Disposals during the year -
Impairment during the year =
Transfer/Adjustments -

Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2081 - - &
Addition during the year L
Disposals during the year e
Impairment during the year i
Transfer/Adjustrments -
Balance as at Ashadh 32, 2082 - =

[Capital Work-In-Progress =
(As at Shrawan 1, 2080 -
Additions during the year 2
Capitalisation during the year 2
Disposals during the year -
Impairment during the year .
Bal as at Ashadh 31, 2081 » * *
Additions during the year
Capitalisation during the year -
Disposals during the year -
Impairment during the year %
Balance as at Ashadh 32, 2082 = . »

Net Carrying Amount
Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2081 - - -
Balance as at Ashadh 32, 2082 - - 5

Brer Gy




LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION (NEPAL) LIMITED

Nates to the Financlal Statements

6 Investnent Properties Fig. in NPR
(i) A f gnised in of profit or loss

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year

Rental income

Direct operating exp from property that g d rental income

Direct of g exp from property that didn't g d rental iné

Profit from & properties before depreci -

Depreciation charge

Profit from investment properties - i

(i) Fair value of investment properties:

Pasticulars Current Year | Previous Year

Land

Building

Tolal - -
Notes on Fair Value :

[ The Company obtains independent valuations for its investment properties. The best evid of fair value is current prices in an active
market for similar properties. Where such inf; ion is not available, the Company ider information from a variety of sources
including :

current prices in an active market for propertles of different nature or recent prices of SITIIAT properties in less active marke, adjasted 10
reflect those differences,

ii) discounted cash flow projections based vn reliable estimates of future cash flows,

fif) capitalised & projections based upon a prop ty's estimaled net market i and a capitalization rate derived from an analysi
of market evidence.

Cornpany has no any in properties as on reporting period

(iki) D: on restri on the realisability of i prop
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LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION (NEPAL) LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Stalements

Investment in Subsidiaries FPig. in NFR
Particulars Current Year Previous Year

in Quoted 5 2 =
O in Unquoted Susidiary F Py
Less: Impalrment Losses
Total -

ia Quoted Subsidi

P ¥
Puticulss Current Year ‘revious ur‘
Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value
,,,,,,,,, Sharesof ... Re. Each of Lid
..... . Shares of ..... Rs. Eachof ...... Ltd
Total - “ -
. in Un e
Curvent Year Previous Year
Particalars
Cost Fair Value Cast Fair Value
cusrecees Shtres of ... Ra. Bachof ...... Lad
....... .. Shares of ..... Rs. Eachof ....... Lid.
Total - - -
Information Relating fo Subsidiar
Fercentage of Ownemship

Particulars
Current Year Previous Year




LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION (NEPAL) LIMITED
MNodes to (he Financlal Slalementy

Fig. I NPR,

Frevious Year

Current Vear

e Sharcr ol ... Ra. Eachiol ... Lid,

{or) Equit Method

s Sharen ol ... Ra. I_El\nl......ul.

Add: Shars of Profit or Loss for Earlier Yoers

Add: Share of Prolit or Loss for Current Year

“Teul
Inveshment in Unqueted Assoclates
Particulars

Pravious Year

oo Shiben of ... s Enchof ... Lad

Fair Value
—

fon) Equit Method

Curvant Year

Previous Year
—]




Investments

LIFEINSURANCE CORFORATION (NEPAL) LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Stalrments
Fig. in NFR

Particulan

hmmnmm

Whmmmmh-mm

lijfvewstment in Debentures

iijinvesteent in Bonds (Nepal Covernment/ NRB/ Guarantesd by Nepal Government)

le)Fixed Deymosits in "A” Class Financial institutions
Fined mwm

vi) Fixed Dvposits in B Class Financial Institutions

| ¥ii) Fixed Deposits in C" Class Financial Institutions

'}Dﬂuu’l}hﬂ_w

Total

4) Detalls at Impairment Losses

FParticulars

Investmen in Preference Shares of Bank and Financial [

Investment in Debeniures

Investment in Bonds | Goverrunent)
Fixed with"A” Clans Finanial
Fiaed Deposit with Infrastructare Banks
Fixad ‘with'B- Class Financial Institutions
Fhued Deposit with"C” Class Finandial [
Others (ko be Spexified)
[Total : 2
b} Investments ha matisries besy than 12 months:
Current Year Previous Year
“Investment in Instniments
Tevwestment in Instruments (Unquated)
Investment in Murtual Funds
Investomt in Prefenonce Shares of Bank and Pinancial b iy
Iervestment in Debentures e 689,000
Investment in Bonds GavernmenyNEB/Cuaranteed by Nepal Gavernment) 50,000,000 08,154,900
Fied with"A" Class Financial Institutions 12,330,000,000 4.344,000,000
Fixed Deposit with Indrastructure Banks
Flred Deposit with™8” Class Financial instiutions 110,600,000 £0.000.000
Fiexl Deposit with"C” Class Financial institutions 30,000,000 0,000,000
Orthert (1o be Specified)
ot [T M)
Q ing to in In equity
g in NPR
Curreni Year Previows Year
L Cost Falr Value Cowt Falr Value |
Investment in Bquity o Quoted) 3728.837,11934 430550549380 | 3,204.522.255.03 | 3419.097.787.90
Develop Limited 2.243,131 BAIL510 12,193,210 15,030,456
Api Power Company Lid. 1916954 3491856 2610509 5510159
Chilime Hydroposwer Company Limited 63,308,376 78,970,871 66,299,922
Citizen Bank International Limited 1463704621 134,456,520 15,297,269 113,952,537
Ctizen [nvestment Trust 214,823,667 53,347,200 214,803,667 214023667
Evercst Bank Lid. 67703705 L4 1NA.530.239 112,000,000
First Micro Firance Sanstha Limited (PMDUL) 17,440,990 17471420
Gartina Bikas Dank Ltd, 57,518,825 54964721 16414 7,392,500 |
Global IME Bank Limied i HI3ZI966 HLT77591 113,224,986 ]
Cuheshowori Merchant Bank & Finance Co. Ltd. (GMFIL) 17434431
Himal Dolakha Hydropowsr Comparry Limited (HOHPC) .17
Himalayan Bank Limited AB.7VL8
Himalayan Distillery Limited (HDL) 5,128,527
Investment and Development Company Limited Promoter (HIDCLP) 1405508




LIFE INSURANCE CORFORATION (NEPAL) LIMITED

Notes io the Financlal Statements
Figla e
Pl Currenl Year ‘Previous Year
Cos Paie Value Cast Falr Valoe
ICFC Finance 75,883,163 70,826,544
Kumari Bank Limnited 53,995,461 44,676,198 44850037 28,048,252
Kumari Dank Lid, Fromoter 21,132.300 52,502,869 21,132,300 49,210,616
Laxmi Bank Limited 106,951,798 111,252,840 B8.503.955 63,621,075
Lumbini Bikas Bank Lid, 68,626,991 85,562,820 78777305 $3,320,000
| Machhapuchhee Bank Limited STOUB1H
Mahalaxmi Bikas Bank Lid. 99899471 97,804,570 91,239.438 74832000
Nabil Bank Limited 102304632 140,756,200 90,028,120 136,240,000
Napal Bank Limited TLO13961 28,561,120 17,532,909 35802918
Nepal Dosssanchar Company Limited (NTC) 8NN 8,507,764
Nepal Film Development Bank Lid, 1,540 5206 1,540 1540
Mepal Infrastrouture Bank Lid, Promoter 40,000,000 1,006,992,000 840000000 | 1,006,992.000
Nepal Insurance Company Ltd (NICL) . % - 151360 |
Nupal Invesiment Megs Bank Limird 33,740,135 0579455 32,740,135 77637
Nepal Investment Mega Bank Lid. Promoter 184,880,508 204,936,984 184888,024 169,438,971
Nepal Lubs Off Ltd. #4500 3t 64.500 179561 |
| Rengurance Carmpany Ltd, Promoter 71,495,167 1,161,909 71,495,167 92,125,100
NEPAL 581 BANK LTD. (581) _ 107,181,748 188,176,546 15632 1,130,388 |
[ Nepal Share Market 3072500 F 3,077,500 .
Figudt roop Poer Cied Y Y
Nirdhan Utthan Laghubitia Bifllys Sanstha Limised (NUBL) (] R e
NLU Insurance Company Lid. Prometer w2 135,500 JLet2 83,200
NMB Bank Limited 144,802.734 132,507,909 123,302,093 65,047,250
Prabhu Bank Lismited 106,162,929 103,250,299 126,906,740 91,081,307
Prablw Bank Lid, Promoter 0517 18,332,690 20,093,517 137,900
Prime C Bank Lid. 149,817,550 118,416,735 137,008,725 25,590,180
Prime Commurcial Bank Lid. Promoter 30056704 71,960,744 30,056,704 47,331,000
| Raca Development Bank Ld. 3% - 238 *
Raliance Lotus Finance Lid._(RLFL) 7,198,508 _&79.517
River Falls Power Limited (RFPL) 1263,652 9,700,641
RSDC Pittiya Sanstha Lid, (RSDO) 819,377 5090
Sanima Bank Limited 130,248,366 181,576,088 142,525,000
| Sanima Mai Hydropower Lid. 2983435 $5B2.704 13082423 18,672,500
Sarbatam Cement Limited (SARBTM) 21985 432,908
Shine Resurga Development Bank Lid. (SHINE) 65,750,788 TBAIGHS 38,725,040 40,510,000
Shree Investment Finance Co Lid. 13AR8047 13.159,768 24,938,401
Siddhartha Bank Limited 12736059 180758470 125,866,115 134,428,000
Scaliee Hotel Limited {rs. 10 par value) 485497 5,780.9%
Soaltee Hotel Lid AT -
Standard Chartened Bank Lid 20,170,042 7 AL50
‘Sunrise Bank Ltd, Promeoler e 1731790
| Taragaon Regeney otel Linited (TRH) Aot 512334
Udhyam Bikash Bank Lid. o -
Yeti Deoelopment Bank Lid. 24m -
Tnvestment In Mutual Funds WEINAT L8151
Citizen Investment Trust (Unit Scheme) 16,000,000 16,000,000
Garlma Sambriddhl Yojara 612187 I1AGLT
[Fumar Equity Fund 1398847 2,236,560
Laxend Equity Fund . -
MBL Bxquity Fund 10,000,000 5,930,000
| Mukiinadh Mutual Fusd 1 21168754
Nabil Balanced Fund-3 )
NIBL Growih Fund 2390002
NIBL Samridcihd Fund 2 13,953,047
NIBL Stable Fund 41088726
NIC Asia Balanced Fund 31,347,606
NIC Asia Dyramic Debt Fund- NADDF 6,648,300
NIC Asia Growth Pund 2 20,532 268
NMB Hybrid Fund-{1 50237165
‘NMB Sulav Investment Fund 2 (NMBSF2) 7 000,000
Sanima Large Cap Fund (SLCF) 2,572,303
| kelliuithes Exuify b ESF) ki
SIDDHARTHA INVESTMENT GROWTH SCHEME 2 { SICS2 ) 12,167,351
Sunrise Bluechip Fuind 4218373
Sunise Focused Equity Pund 5,234,417
in Equity | (Unguoted) 7,180,000
Care Ratings Neps! Lid. Promoter 2,500,000
Insuranca Inatitute of Nepal Lid. Pramoter 4,780,000
Total
d) The has ed 1

-
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LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION (NEPAL) LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements

Other Assels

Fig. in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Capital Advances

Prepaid Expenses

5,612,313

6,844,916

Claim Advances

Advance To Suppliers

Staff Advances

429,053

546,153

Printing and Stationary Stocks

Stamp Stocks

Deferred Expenses

Deferred Reinsurance Commission Expenses

Deferred Agent Commission Exg

Lease Receivables

Others (to be specified)

i) Miscellaneous Debtors

ii) Share/Debenture Application Money

1,010,000,000

iii) Other advances

909,610

745,769

iv) Prepaid Employee Benefit

Less: Impai Losses

Total .

1,016,951,176

a) Expected to be recovered/ settled within 12 month

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Capital Advances

Prepaid Expenses

5,612,313

6,844,916

Claim Advances

Advance To S

Staff Advances

425,053

Printing and Stationary Stocks

Stamp Stocks

Deferred Expenses

Deh 1 Boi C Al T

Dt 1 C P

Lease Recelvables

Others (1o be specified)

i) Miscellaneous Debtors

ii) Share/Debenture Application Money

1,010,000,000

iti) Other advances

909,810

745,769

iv) Prepaid Employee Benefit

Total




LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION (NEPAL) LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
Fig. in NPR
15 Other Financial Assets
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Secusity Depasits 281,000 281,000
Accured Interest 563,910,548 512,912,555
Interest Receivable from Loan to Policyholders 1.641,039,006 2,747,606,892
Other Recelvables
Other Deposits
Sundry Debfors 4,030,382 9,075,815
Others {to be Specified)
Less: Impairment Losses ¢ (461,837)
Total 3,408,799,0%9 3,265,414 425
a) Expected maturies within 12 th
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Security Deposits
A d I t 563,910,548 512,912,555
I t Receivable from Loan to Policyhold 2,B41,009,006 2,747,606,892
Other Receivables
Other Deposits
Sundry Debtors 3,568,545 8,613,978
Other ( to be Specified)
Total 3,408,518,099 3,269,133,425
16 Cash and Cash Equivalent
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
| Cash in Hand 34,908,650.00 75,588,433.00
Cheque in Hand
Bank Balances
i) Balance With"A" Class Financial Institutions 933,277,024 797,397,708
1) Balance With Infi ture Banks
iii) Balance With"B" Class Fi jal Institutions 70,099,210 44,814,526
iv) Balance With"C™ Class Financial Institutions 1,153,392 1,441,050
Less: Impairment Losses
Deposit with initial ity upto 3 h 1,014,693,260 929,824,293
Ol.l'ltll[a'beg.lu deposited but credit not ived) 5,916,336 8,558,502
Less: Impairment Losses
Total 2,060,047 872 1,857,624,512




LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION (NEPAL) LIMITED
Naotes [o the Financial Statements

17 {a) Share Capilal Fig in NPR

Parliculary Cutrent Yiar Previous Year

As al Shrawan 1, 2081 2,653,200,000 2,683,200,000

Additions during the year
1) Bonus Share Lssue 500,000,000
i) Rights Share lsue 246,500,000 -

As at M& 2082

Convertible Preference Shares (Equity C_oi‘nronml only)

An 31 Shrawan 1, 2081

Additions during the year

'A» at Ashadh 32, 2002 =

Trcedeemable Preference Shares (Equity Companent only]
As at Shrawan 1, 2001
As st Ashadh 32, 2082

oo B e
() Ordinary Shares

Particulan Current Year Previous Year
Audmriudc_n'ﬂh&
55,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Rs. 100/- each 500,000,000 2,653,200,000
Issued Capital

55,000,000 Shares of Ra. 100/-each 5.500,000.000 653,200,000
Subscribed and Pald UECI#
55,000,000 Ordinary Shares of R, 100/- each 5,500,000,000 1,653,200,000
Total 5.500,000,000 1.653,200.000

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

et Caplinke
....... Comvertible Preference Shares of Ry XXX Each
1 ble P Shares of Re. XXX Each

Subscribed and Pald Up Capital:
+x1ee ComTvertible Preference Shares of Rs. XXX Each
... lrredeemabile Preference Shares of Re. XXX Each

Number of Shares Feree
y Cutrent Year Previous Year Cuerent Year o Previous Year
Promoters
Govemnment of Nepal
Institutions 5,500,000 3,979,800 0% 15.00%
Nepali Citizens
Foreigners 30,250,000 14,592,600 55% 55.00%
Othera ( to be Specificd)
Total (A) 35,750,000 18,572,400 5% 0%
Other than Promoters
General Publie 19,250,000 7,953,600 5% 30%
Others i be Spesfed] =
Tolal (8) _ 15,250,000 7.959.600 % 0%
TotalA+E) 55,000,000 26,532,000 100% 100%
Details of shareholders holding 1% or more than 1% of the aggregate shares in the Company:
Number of Shares Percentage
Rucgctons Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Life iwurlhr_!m Corporation Of India 30, 250.000.00 14,592,600 S5.00% 55.00%
Vishal Group { Nepal) 5,500,000.00 3,979,800 10.00% 15.00%)




LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION (NEPAL) LIMITED
Noles to the Financiol Stalements

17(b) Share Application Money Pending Allotment Fig in NPR
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Share Application Money Pending Alk =
Total - +

17 (c) Share Premium
Farticalars Current Year Previous Year
As on Shrawan 1, 2061 61,151,801 61,151,801
Increase due to issue of shares at premium 436,860,761 =
Decrease due to issuo of bonus shares
Transaction costs on kssue of share
Others ( to be Specified)

As on Ashadh 32, 2082 494,012,561 61,151,801
17id) Catastrophe Reserves
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
["As on Shrawan 1, 2081 T T
Additions T 78,894,944 24T
Utilizations
As on Ashadh 32, 2082 732,976,827 654,001,882
17le) Retained Farnings
Particulars Current Year Previous Yaar
‘A on Shrawan 1, 2081 163,505,167 2344327517
Prior Period Adjustment 3
et Profit or Loss 837,313,165 (3 185
Ttems of OCI recognised directly in retained earnings :
Remeasurement of Post-Employmient Benefit Obligations
Transier to reserves
Revaluation Reserves
Capiital Reserves
Catastrophe Reservies 78,894, (92483404
[ Corporate Soc! Responsibily (CSK) Reserves [ B.24854
Insurance Fund
Fair Value Reserves
Actusrial Reserves
Deferred Tax Reserve 1 9!.752
[ Reguiatory Reserve
Employee Training Reserve (2,304,595.52)
Teansfer of Deg on Revaluation of Property and Equip :
Transfer of Disposal of Revalued Property and Equip
Tranafer of Disposal of Equity | M d at EVIOCT 115411844 *
Issue of Bonus Shares m'l -
Transaction costs on issuc of Shares
Dividend Paid |
Dividend Digtribution Tax mqu{
Tranafer o Insurance Contract Liability
Tranafer From Regulstory Reverve
As on Ashadh 32, 2002 3,452,279,690.42 1,163,905,167

17 (f Other Equity
Particulan Current Year Previous Year
Revajuation Reserves
Capital Reserves -

Corporate Social Responaibiley (CH) 28413 B el
lnsurance Fund -

Fair Value Reserves 36,256,559 7,921,296
Deferred Tax Reserve 50,667,959 1,602,298
Regulaioey Reserve BL081,64095 331,091,405
Employee Training Roserve -
Total 394,157,144 333,618,407




UFE INSURANCE CORPORATION (NEFAL) LIMITED
Motes lo the Financlal Statements

Fig. In NFR
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LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION (NEPAL) LIMITED
Notes to the Finandal Statements

19 Gross Insurance Contract Liabilities

Hg in NPR
Particulars (.‘unm!’ns Evlou'l‘m
Lile Insurance Fund as per Actuary Report (19.1) 122.639,693.058 119,227.067,313
Claim Pm-nm-mhwm {19.7) 2,779,701 406,730,601
Transier from:
Falr Value Reserve
Actuarial Revorve
Revaluation Reserve
Other Reserve
Nlrphnmhknhdwmﬂ_ﬂl;u-umﬁ
Falc Valus Gain on Investment Properties
Share of Profit of Associstes accounted as per Equity Method

Mum&wmmammuﬂ‘mww
Total

133632472753 119,633,798,005
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LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION (NEPAL) LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements

20 Insurance Payable Fig. in NFR

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Fayable to Reinsurer 54,254,357 85,613,711
Payable to other Insurance Companies

Others (to be Specified)
Total 54,254,357 85,613,711

Payable within 12 months:
Particulars Curzent Year Previpus Year
Payable to Reinsurer 54,254,357 85,613,711
Fayable to other | Compard

Others (to be Specified)

Total 54,254,357 85,613,711

21 Current Tax Assels/(Liabilities) (Net)

Particulars Current Year Previous Ynl_
Income Tax Liabilities 2,469,386,983 2,332,555,000
Income Tax Assets L648,745,386 2,609,087,378
Tatal 179,358,463 276,532,369

22 Borrowings

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Bonds

Debentures

Term Loans-Bank and Fis ial Institution
Bark Overdraft

Others (o be Specified)

[Total i .

Payable within 12 months:
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Bonds

Debentures

Term Loans-Bank and Financial Institution

Bank Overdralfts
Others (1o be Specified)

Total .




LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION (NEPAL) LIMITED
Notes te the Financial Statemen

23 Other Liabilities Fig. in NPR
Particalars Current Year Previous Year
TOS Paysbie _ 101,172,257 107851811
Unidentified deposils 105414,177 121,419,560
Advance Premiums 3%:784,027 25,858,070
Insurance Service Fee Payable w 135,964,456
Lease Liability 185,622,199 201,072,056
Defurned Rei C jon Income
Deferred Income

Ot be specifind ~ -
Total 463,346,812 593,165,793
Payable within 12 months Fig. in NFR
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
IS Ripete 101172287 100851611 ]
Unidentified deposits 105,414,177 121,419,560
Advance Premiums 26,784,027 25,858.070
Insurance Service Fee Payable [TECTETH 135,964,496 |
Lease Liability 16,449,917 18,094,909
Deferred Retnsurance Commission Income

Deferred Income

[Others(io be specilied)

Total 2417459 il

24 Other Financial Liabilities
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Redeemable Preference Shares
Irredemable Cumulative Preference Shares
Refundable Share Application Money
P 1o Agents 492742 267,360,197
Sundry Creditors 146,123,690 230,809,811
Retenition and deposits
Short4erm employee benefits payabie
1) Salary Payables 12,821,985 11,471,063

1y Bonus Payabies 104,363,080 128,522,091
i) Other emplayse benefit payable (Grotuity)

Audit Fees Payable 1.786,125 1,358,767
Actuarial Fees Payabie 3,523,300 2,400,000
Dividend Payable 2,315,789

Others (to be specified)

1) Cheque issurd But Not Encashed 165317,273 442,597,259
i} Medical Fee Payable

Total 75,148,665 1,085,519.188
Payable within 12 months

Fasticulars Current Year Pusvious Year |
Redecmabie Preference Shares

Irredemable Cumulative Prefeveince Shares

Refundable Share Application Maney e,

Payable to Agents IusTAn 267,360,197
Sundry Credilors 246,123,650 230809811
Retonition and deposits

Short-term ml)lnyu benefits payable

1) Salary Payables 12,421,985 11,471,063
ii) Bonws Payables 104,363,060 JahSam |
i) Other emplayee benefit payable { 1o be Specified)

Audit Fees Payable 1,756,125 1,358,767
Achaarial Fees Payable 3,528,300 Lt
Dividend Payable 26,315,788

Others (1o be specified)

1) Cheque issued But Not Encashed 165,317,273 443597259

ii) Medical Fee Poyable

Tolal
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ILIFE INSURANCE CORFORATION (NEPAL) LIMITED
Notes to the Financlal Statements

27 Commimios Income Fig.in NPR
Paricalans Reinsumner Commirston FProfit Cammission Tatal Commission lnceme
Current Year Previous Year Currend Yoar Freviows Year Qurrend Year Pravious Yoear
Endowment 3507467 1100211 J 3537, Aeoai
End (Nom Par) 147.083 108007 147,083 109,007
ted Endowment 2285,004 1844629 2,205,004 pa ]
[ Anticipated Endowment {Hon Far) == . . .
Modified Endowment 6,470,181 TA54,610 6AT 181 7,254,610
[Whols Liia Poliey 1,373,807 1422086 L3780 1472806
Term 1 Tolicy ¥,014 17313 BAN 17213 |
Special Term Policy 2259 1651 225 | 253 |
Endovement Premium 596 1509 5,45 1,509
Endavwment Singie Premium (Non Par) 04910 =39 104,910 25349 |
Micre Term insurance 1,158 _ﬁ I_.LH__ 4.201
Tatal 14027238 4912567 - - 138 14912567
28 Other Direct Income
i Other Diract Encome Tate Fre Total Othet Direcd Incame
Cucrenl Yeur Previous Year Current Yaar Provieus Year Currrent Yeas Frevious Year
Endovwment TIAHER0T 100,008,545 114,248,007 1000830 |
Endowment (Non Far) 7538 57 (o] 527
[ Anticipated Endowment 8064283 3561 48,0078 35856140 |
| Anticipated Endowment (Non Pac) iy L : "
Modified 18 03T F097:443 Lrod
Whaole Life Palicy A2 576,578 BDITIAM 11576578 LIETIAM
Tm!mm& E 11556 l&g ll,li
At Vol By 7AT% 2101 L] 2,101
Enduwinent Single Premium - B - -
Endowmen Single Premium (Non Par) - - - -
Milcri: Tenm insurance - - - -
T — EDE) T : z “ S
1 Income (rom [nvestmenis and Loans
Particalan Cusvani Year Previous Year
Inderest Income frum Flnancal Asseis Dy dat ined Costs
i) Fixed Deposil with “A” Class Financial Institutions 7573531549 7.573,062,190
) Fived Deposit with Infrastructune Bank
[ il Fined Depoat with B- Claas Financial Institutions 416,900,129 350, 115,493
v} Fimed Deposit with °C” Class Financlal insfitutions 66,265,397 51,707 054
v) Debentures i.lnllu_l'_! 1,165,005, 170
vl) Bonds (Nepal Govomencnl/ NID/ Gusranteed by bepal Governmmnt) 3.IMI71 L0, 6T2
Vil) Bank Deposits other than Fized Deposil 105,184 11,293,400
wviii] Agent Loans
i) enployee Loars o
nmmmmw El_.‘ 97312
Financisl Assols Measured at FVTOO
1) Interest Income an Debentures
i) Diviend Income 31,620,780 5,843,043
17 Other Inkerest Incoma | to be speciliod) =
Iv) Realised Gaina/ (Lasses) on Derecognition of Financial Assets Measured st FYTOCT
Financial Assets Maasured at FVTPL
1} Interast Incoma an Debeniures
i) Dividend Income
1) Other Iniesest nvome (1o be specilied)
Rentel Income
Others {Interest fncome krom CIT and Other Income) 7282341 11,500,616
Tolal 9,747,591 549 9.343.525,734 |
™




LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION (NEPAL) LIMITED
Nates to the Financial Statements

30 Net CalnflLoss) on Fair Value Changes Fig.in NPR

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Changes In Falr Value of Financial Assets Measured at FYTPL
i) Equity Instruments
1) Mutual Fund
i) Others (1o be specified)

Changes in Fair Value oo Investment Propertics

Changes in Fair Value on Hedged Items in Fair Value Hedges

Gnngthti_r_Vd‘monHod;(n" in Fair Value Hedges
Other (o be Specified)
Total -

51 Net Realised Gains/(Losses)

Pacticulars Current Year Previous Year

Realised Gainy/(Losses) on Derecognition of Fh ! Assets M d at FVTPL
1) Equity Instruments

) Mutaal Fund

11) Debentires

iv) Others (to be specified)
WW}MW#MMRWW
i) Det

ii) Bonds

ili) Others (to be specified)

Total

32 OtherIncome

Particulars Carrent Yaar Previous Year

Unwinding of di on Financial Assets al Amortised Cost
i) Employee Loan

1i) Bonds

[_iil) Others (to be Specified)

Forelgn Evchange Income

Interest Income from Finance Lease
Amoctization of Deferred Income

Prufit frum disposal of Property and Equiy T0,996.00 150,882.00
Amortization of Deferred Income
Stamp Income

Provision For Loss on Loan Written Back
Others

Total

70,996.00 150,882.00




Fl? il%‘iié 'iililéé‘
glgaggjg e ;Fl

I, Imaganigd
PP U Wiy e TR




LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION (NEPAL) LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Staiements

Change in Insurance Contract Liabilities Figin NFR
Cruss Change In Insurance Contract i Bl e Enmwhmc.w
Currenl Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year | Corvenl Year Previous Year |
553,310,516 5.999,341,686 = 6,530.310,518 5.999,341,686
Artticipatod Endowment 804,750,334 B16,872.280 = 804,750,394 816,572,280
Modified Endowment 5,119,497, 882 5,344,123,151 - 5,119,492,881 5344123,151
Whak Life Policy 606,509,511 45,167,507 696,599,511 B439,167,507
Term Palicy 22839294 3050 - 0,895,794 303,949
Special Term Policy 1431536 5356715 - 1,431,5% 5356715
Endowment Singhe Premium _&W,m 3L577.358 - 45,307,923 J1L577358
End. Single Premium (Non Par) SI0,502,647 179,540,557 - 53,50L,647 179,541,557
Miero Term (577,319) M‘ - (577319 (5. 116,082)
Total 13,743,657,384 122,204,131 - - 12,740,657 384 13,122,208, 131 I

il
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LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION (NEPAL) LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
Employee Benefits Exp Figin NPR
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Salaries 143,953,761 132,489,971
Allowances 126,732,581 115,142,966
Festival Allowances 16,198,282 13,797,708
Defined Benefit Plans
i) Gratuity 26,370,606 19,545,436
ii) Others (to be Specified) 5
Defined Contribution Flans
i) Provident Fund/ Social Security Fund 14,681,286 14,007,475
ii) Others ( to be specified) :
Leave Encashments 39,403,066 27,500,846
Termination Benefits .
Training Expenses 7,125,405 5,923,625
Uniform Expenses ®
Medical Expenses 4,743,056 4.735,583
Insurance Expenses 1,637,245 2,087,676
Recruitment Expenses 429,676 3,000
Wages 19,314,495 21,036,036
Sub-Total 400,589,459 356,270,262
Employees Bonus 101,728,477 116,153,389
Total 502,317,936 472,423,651
Depreciation and Amortization Expe:
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
“Amortization of Goodwill & Intangible Assets (Refer Note. 4) 48,600 40,992
Depreciation on Property and Equipment (Refet Note-5) 55,024,295 54,255,043
Depreciation on Investment Properties (Refer Note. &) - -
Total 55,072,895 54,296,035
Impairment Losses
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Tmpairment Losses on Property and Equipment, Investment
|properties, Goodwill & Intangible Assets
i) Property and Equipment
ii) Investment properties
1if) Goodwill & Intangible Assets
Impairment Losses on Financial Assets
i} Investments
ii) Loans
iii) Other Financial Assets
1v) Cash and Cash Equlvalents
v) Others ( to be Specified)
Impairment Losses on Other Assets
i} Reinsurance Assets
ii) Insurance Receivables
i) Lease Receivables
iv) Others (to be Specified)
Total -
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LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION (NEPAL) LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements

Other Operating Expenses Fig.in NPR
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Rent Expenses - 27,225
Blectricity and Water 4,804,102 4,878,150
Repair & Maintenance
1) Building 16,922 25,524
i) Vehicle 1,233,375 1,106,116
fii) Office Equipments 1,123,302 1,802,859
iv) Others(to be Specified) 43,399 89,917
Telephone & Communication 4,756,072 5,313,853
Printing & Stationary 17,968,717 15,766,608
Office Consumable Expenses 94,291 210,494
Travelling Expenses
i) Domestic 1,833,477 1,584,236
ii) Foreign 301,686 764,574
Transportation Expenses 8,348,721 8,526,190
Agents Training ' 6,431,647 6,829,814
Agents Others 418,202,538 407,462,216
Insurance Premium 1,606,755 1,990,603
Security and Outsourcing Expenses 1,185,710 1,248,995
Legal and Consulting Expenses 366,875 375,000
Newspapers, Books and Periodicals 181,030 199,431
Advertisement & Promotion Expenses 18,258,410 13,055,593
Business Promotion 11,302,503 8,639,709
Guest Entertainment 186,357 103,510
Gift and Donations 31,756 473,778
Board Meeting Fees and Expenses
i) Meeting Allowances 705,000 714,000
ii) Other Allowances -
Other Committee/ Sub-committee Expenses
i) Meeting Allowances 327,941 270,000
ii) Other Allowances - -
General Meeting Expenses 592,404 1,062,028
Actuarial Service Fee 11,510,671 4,496,150
Other Actuarial Expenses -
Audit Related Expenses -
i) Statutory Audit 1,356,000 1,130,000
ii) Tax Audit 4 =
iii) Lm@inrm Audit Report 5 £
iv) Other Fees -
v) Internal Audit 1,695,000 988,185
vi) Others (to be Specified) 567,520 1,121,733
Bank Charges 297,735 494,542
Fee and Charges 11,201,085 12,471,765
Postage Charges 1,196,945 1,079,177
Foreign I Exchange Losses -
Others

Y M/
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LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION (NEPAL) LIMITED

Naotes to the Financial Statements

Other Operating Expenses Figin NPR
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
i) Written Off Expenses (Fixed Assets) - i
ii) Documents Digitalisation Expensea 6,121,964 14,989,976
iii) Actuarial Service Fee A -
iv)Staff refreshment Expenses 4,849,170 5,188,947
wv) Office Upkeep and Cleaning Expenses 5,022,651 5,228,459 |
vi) Conference Expenses (Admin) 1,523,426 1,637,069
vii) Conference Expenses (Matketing) - -
viti) Other Miscellaneous Expenises 5,544,489 4,795,923
ix) Battery Expenses For Inverter 5 5

x) Information Publication Expenses 2,325,937 509,875
xi) Office Shifting Expenses 104,241 114,665
xii) Rates & Taxes (Vehicles) 1,225,425 1,070,540
xiii) License Renewal Fee (Beema Samiti) - 4
xiv} Building Committee Meeting Fee 30,000 45,000
xv) Municipality Tax 1,047,514 1,058,220
xvi) Loan Written Off - 28,782
xvii) Share Related Expenses 8,836,938 1,366,429
xviii) Fine & Penalties - -
xx) Medical Expenses - =
Others (to be Specified) - 4
Sub-Total 564,359,701 540,335,860
Medical examination fee 5,180,746 5,978,906
Fines, interest, Late Fees and Perialties 7,978,841 12,043,456
Total 577,519,288 | 558,358,222
Finance Cost- Fig.in NPR
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Unwinding of discount on Provisions

Unwinding of discount on Financial Liabilities at
Amortised Costs

Interest Expenses - Bonds

Interest Expenses - Debentures

Interest Expenses - Term Loans

Interest Expenses - Leases 19,285,859 | 20,546,728.00
Interest Expenses - Overdraft Loans

Others (to be Specified)

Total 19,285,859.00 | 20,546,728.00




LIPE INSURANCE CORPORATION (NEFAL) LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements

Income Tax Expense

Income Tax Expense

Fig.in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Tax

i) Income Tax Expenses for the Year

2,430,916,309

2,332,555,009

ii) Income Tax Relating to Prior Periods

Deferred Tax For The Year

i) Originating and reversal of temporary differences

(48,383,723)

95,227,150

ii) Changes in tax rate

iii) Recognition of previously unrecognised tax losses

iv) Write-down or reversal

) Others ( to be Specified)

Income Tax Expense

2,382,532,585

2,427,782,159




LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION (NEPAL) LIMITED
Motes to the Financlal Statements

44 Employee Retirement Benefits

a) Post Employment Benefit - Defined Contribution Plans

Fig in NFR

For the year ended Ashadh 32, 2082 (July 16,2025 ) the company has recognised an amount of NPR 14,681,286 as an expenses under the defined

contribution plans in the Statement of Profit or Loss.
b) Post Employment Benefit - Defined Benefit Plans

For Defined Benefit Plans the cost of providing benefits Is d J iising the Projected Unit Credit Method with Actuarial Valuations being carried out.
& Total Expenses Recognised in the § tof Profit or Loss
Panticulars ikt Benefil ﬂl—ﬂ_ “Any Other Funded Liability
Cuirrend Year Previous Year. Current Year Previous Year
[Current service cost 15,472,901 11,099,307
Fast service cost - .
Nt interest cost (a-b) 1,863,008 8,446,129
a: Interest expense on defined henefit tion (DBO) 10,897,705 8446120
b. Interest (incomme] an plan assets 7,034,607 -
Defined benefit cost included in Statement of Profit ot Loss: 13,335,999 19,545,436 - o
dR t effects Ised in 5t of Other Compret Incame (OCD
P A Employee Benefit Plan _ Any Other Funded Liabllity
Current Year Previous Year Curent Year Previous Year
2. Actuasial {gain]! Ioss due o finandial assumption changes in DBO -
b. Actuarial (pain)/ loss due to experienice on DBO 31,808,370.00
c. Return on plan assets )/ less than discount rate -
[Total actuarial (gain) loss induded in OCY S - - :
&) Total cost recognised in Comprehensive [ncome
i wm Any Other Funded Uability
Cutrent Year Frevious Year Current Year Previous Year
Cot rec in Statement of Profit ot Loss 19,335,999 19545436
[Remeasurements eifects recognised in OCI 31,808,370 -
[Total cost recognisei in Comprehensive Income 51,144,369 19545436 - -
B Change in Defined Benefit Obligation
e L P
I;ﬁculan Emnlmﬂt Plan : Any Other Ft_lll‘ed ifl,nblluy
Current Year Previaus Year Current Year Previous Year
%&MW&IW»-EMW‘ of the year 122,839,166.00 99,059,412.00
cost 15472,901 11,099,307.00
|intesest cost 10,807,705 8,446,129.00
|Benefit payments from plan dspets 3,507, (15311,118){
Actuartal (gain)/ loss - fnancisl assumptions - -
Actuarial g&\h‘ Loss W : 28,110,682 19,545,436.00
Defined Benefit Obligation ay al Year End 173,813,353 122,839,166 - -
£ Change In Falr Value OF Plan Assets
“Employce Deneht TIan__ ‘Any Offiér Funded Cisbility |
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
79,915,848.00 81,815,183.00
7,034,607.00 5522,035.00
|Benctit payments from plan assets: 13,507,101) {15,311,118)]
[Transfer in/ transfer out -
Actuarial {loss) on plan assets 697,688 7,889,748.00
[Fals value of Plan Assets as al Year End 79,745,666 79,915,848 -




LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION {(NEPAL) LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements

Fig. in NPR
41 Employee Retirement Benefits
1) Net Defined Benefit Asset/(Liability)
i Employee Benefit rh_n Any Other Funded Liability
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Defined Benefit Obligation 173,813,353 122,839,186 - -
Fair Value of Plan Assets 79,745,666 79,915,848 -
Liability/ (Assef} Recognised in Stalement of Financial Pasition 94,067 587 42,923,318 -
i) Expected Company Contributions for the Next Year
i i Employee Benefit Flan ___Any Other Funded Liability
e 5l Cument Yeaz | Proviows Year | CurrentYear | PreviousYear
|Expected company contzibuti fo the next year 15,813.53740 0 of 5
) Reconcitiation of in8 of Financlal Position
ftea Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded u..iiﬂny_"
Carrent Year Previous Year Curyent Year Previous Year
Net defined benefit Habilitylasset) at pror yearend - 42,973,318 23,377,882
[ Defined benetit cost included in 5t t of Profit or Loss 19,335,999 19,545,436
otal remeasurements included in OC1 31,608,370
| § A i isith / di g
|Employer contributions -
[Nt defined benefit liability/tasset) 94,067,687 £2,923,318 - -
k) Reconciliation of § t of Other Comprehensive I
I : Tmployee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability
; ]
i ) Current Yéar Trevious Year. Curvent Year Previous Year
Cumulative OCI - (Incommie)/Loss beginning of period -
Total s included in OCI 31,808,370
|Cumulative OCI - (Income)/Loss 31,808,370 - - .
1y Current/Mon - Carrent Liability
 F—— Emplayee Denefit Flan ‘Any Diler Funded Liabllity
Current Year Previpus Year | Current Year Previous Yeat
Current Liability 3,507,101 15.311,118.00
Non - Cucrent Liability 90,560,586 27,612,200
Total 94,067,687 42,923,318 - -
m} Expected Future Benefit Payments
F s . Employee Benctit Flan Any Other Funded Liability |
p Current Year Previous Year Curyent Year Previons Year
[Within 1 year 7,069,566 7,709,242
|Bmmn 1-2 years 14,963,440 13,467,096
Between 2-5 years 19,882.577 26,294,319
From 6 to 10 13,769,530 12,392,577
Total £5,685,113 60,463,234 - B
n) Plan assets
| ~Employee Benchil Flan. Aoy Other Funded Liability
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Cusrent Year Previous Year
{% Invested) % Invested) (% Invested) (% Invested)
G ties (Central and State) [T 0%
Carporate Bands (including Public Sector bands) 0% 0%
Mutual Funda 0% 0%
Deposits % %
Cash and bank balances 0% 0%
Others (to be Specified) 100% 1005
Tatal 100% 100%




LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION (NEPAL) LIMITED
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Fig in NPR
“ F'? P 1. Hati FoT
o) Sensitivity Analysis
A Employee Benehil Flan_ ‘Any Other Funded Liability
: Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% Incréase in Discount Rate 156,487,945 B0,057,746.00
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% Decrease in Discount Rate 194,136,836 98,053,485.00
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% Incresse in Salary 194165526 |  98.362.758.00
Efféct in Defined Benefit Obligation Due o 1% Decrease in Salary 156,163,646 79,682,999.00
oo Eate
\' Effect in Defined Benafit Obligation Due to 1% 1 in Attrition Rate 171,043,022 #8,821,130.00
|m-mo=emmoengm Due to 1% Decrease In Attrition Rate 176,745,900 87,700,393.00
p) Assusnptions
i [Employee Benefit | Any Other
_ Fian | Funded Lisbilty
Digcount Rate 7%
Escalation Rate (Rate of I in Compensation Levels) 6%
Attrition Rate (Employee Turnover) 4.50%
Mortality Rate During Employment NALM-2009
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43 Fair Value Measuraments
lnmmmucmyewm
This section explaing the | made in d i tise Fair Values of the Financial Tnetraments thiat ant (3] recognlsed d at fait value and (b} m d
aummumwu-mmwdmmwmunmmm
Level Current Year Previgus Year
|knmuu
g.mmuhm:mm - . -
Investmentin fgity (Quoted) 1 ] . 4,205,505494 3,315,297, 788
Investment in Equity (Unquoted) 3 5 780,000 7.280.000
) Investment in Mutual Funds 5 - WLI51,551 151430, 786
1) Investment In Preforence Shares of Bank and - . -
Finarecial Institutions
i) in Debontures 3 . IRETLEASAN | 1A355374117 12,358,374, 117 |
) Investment in Bonds {Nepal Government/ 3 - 415,635,000 465,525,000 45,625,000
INROY Guaranleed by Mepal Government)
| __vi) Fined Depusifs 3 - STATIIIIIG | EIYMATION _B3S79A 84
vi] Dthers (10 be apocified) - - < 1 - W REE
Lowns - 11,409,865,404 T3,213,684,170
(Othar Financial Asets - 3,408,799,090 - I2ATATATS
[Cash and Cash Euivak - 200017272 1,857,620.512 |
[T s | eemre | wsnous | sesmesein|  aseiwisn] st
mw - . -
Other Financial Lisbillties 3 75,148,665 1,085,519, 188
Total Financial Lisbilities - - 75148665 » 1,585,513,388
Level I; Level 1 Hierarchy indudes Firancial I 4 using Quoted Prices.
Lawal 2: Falr Value of Financial § thatan not traded In en active mark using chnliues which e the e of ble macket data and rcly
Lewved 3: M vae or more of the significant inputs is not based on cbservable market data, the instrument is included in Level 3.
There Is o transier of Financial | tetween differont lovels tiored st 1g the year.
it} Valuati gue Used to Determine Falr Value
.m-dwmmumqumhmmm-w
b) Fair Value of remaining financial i 13 d d using, d cash Diow anslysis
(i) Valuation Process
The i d sccounts f the Company performs the valuation of financial assets and Habilishes required for financial reporting purpose. Discussion
mummqudwumhln:hmmmqm
The maln level 3 inpuls sie devived and pvaluatod as follows:
aY Discount sate Is arvived al consids the intornal and 1 factars.
b) Discounting has been applied where assets and liabilities ure nan-current, and the impact of (he discounting ls material
{iv) Falr Value of Financisl Assels and Liablities Measered 2t Amortised Cost
Year Provious Yese
Pasticulars Ginying | Fair Carrying Fair
- Amount Value 4 Amount Value
it
lemmhmnumdmwﬁﬁmwmum B - . - -
[0 Investment in Debentu 12.471,649,601 11571005600 | 12955374817 1L385,374,117
gw;cuhm&dmumwmmwwwcmw 415,625,000 15,625,000 485,615,000 465,625,000
1¥] Fixed Deposit | _wrosnin]  samramarel L8400 82979470054
v) Dhers (in be Specifiod) : b % 1
T Loan 1o Askociat i o
10 Loan 1o ko Eanpio FLD0SAT 88,005,025 99,350,304 99,393,504 |
iff) Loan ta Agent 3450684 34510484 50,606,500 50,606,509 |
Iv) Loan 1o Pallcyhald 21,304,806, AN | T2001,137.081 TL081.137.081
v} Others {to be Speeified) 1 st B
Financlal Cagh & Cash BAGMERTL saasiaer | S1mmase 8,127.008,907
i o oy S TR g - e L
1) Bonds j ¥ 2 T
Debaniures - - -
iif) Term Loans - Bank and Financial listitution = - =
{v} Bank On i B iy P
] Qs (1 be Spacilnd) 0 A ) (R e
Other Financial Liabilitios 73,148,665 | 545545 | 108519188 1.085,519,168
Total Financial Liabilitles ot Amactised Cost : 875,148,668 873,144,665 1,045,519, 188 1.085,519,168
‘Ihe fair values of the above Anancial it ts d at d eost bascd on cash flows discour discount rate.

“The carrying amounts of cash and cagh equiival idh ‘uum-mummwummmmm
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LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION (NEPAL) LIMITED
Notes to the Fimancial Statements
Fig.in NPR.

47 Financial Risk

The Company's activitics expose it to Credit Risk, Liquidity Risk & Markst Risk-

i Credit Risk
Credit rink is thir risk of financial kss a4 & resulk of the default or filkury of third parties e moet thair pagrmant obligations o the Company, Thuis, for an ingurance dohlract, coedil ek
includés the rigk that an tnsurer incurs & financial loss because 2 relnsuces defanlts on its obligations under Lhe reinsurance contract.

The following policies snd proced -ulumhmﬂpumwwwﬂm
1) Company has erudil risk poficy witich sets out the and d of what Hit riek fos the Company, Compliance with th pilley s monltured and
mpmmmdhnuﬂm-wnpnﬂ-dIofhcsnmrnwkmmmmrWuml-iymﬁwp-dbmmdhdmhmmkemwwu

b} R i placed with parti Mm:wmllnnqmmm&mﬂﬂﬁuwﬂdwmﬂ[hwmﬁﬂwﬂhmlhnmpw mmm
doke, an of treditworthiness of telosurers and updates the P L plele o34 F

¢} The company deals with only ereditworihy counterparties und obiains sulfichent eollstersl whare appropiriate, 322 mieang of mitgating the rivk of financial loss from defaulta.

Epastes Credit Losses o Financial Aveets at Asiortlscd Costy s st Ashadh 22, 2082

T
Gross Carcying Expeeted Credit | Carrying Amount
IPariicalars Assel Croup A probability of P Adbes
Defavlt 1
Credit Risk has rok significantly | dsince  [Lossal dat 12
lindtial cocognditon | nonthe expoered credit lonses
[(Craddit Risk has significantly increassd and not
Loas d af fife-
it Risk has significantly increased and credit  {time expected credit insses

mpaired

wmm;hnmmamnawmn-dmnu

; ~Epecied
Granx Carrying Bupested Credit | Carrylng Amount
Farticulars Asset Growp probability of s Afler Provision
Default
Credit Riak has '3 3 d ai [Loss 2l at12
inktlal Tecagnition s expected crodit loases
(Credit Risk hiag significantly Increased and not
e i 4 al lfe-
Risk has significantly i d and credit  |ime expectnd eredit losses
impaired
Reconciliation of Loas Allowance Provision
m;ﬁl«-wq«m‘
emyured
b a2 ‘Coedil Risk has
; Crodi} Rink bas
Pacticiilars manths expected 2
eredit lonses & 7 4

|m-dm Incruased and
et mpaired, | Credit mpalred

/
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Notes to the Finandal Statements
Fig- in NPR

1) Liguldity Risk
Liquidity riek is the risk that a0 entity will encounter difficulty in moeting obligations sssociated with finaneial linbilities that ar settfed by delivering cash or snither financial assut. In.

respect of catastrophic events theve b also s liquidity risk sssociated with the timing differences betioen gross cush out-lows and expected reinsirance recovaries.

Maturity of Financlal Liabillties:
Tha table bel iy the Comgany’s Financial Lisbilitics ko Relevant Maturity Groupings based on their C | Misturities for 1! Firanetal Liabilities,
Current Year Frevious Year
Particulars ;
Upto1¥ear | 1 Yeario® Yesr | Morethan$ Year|  Upte 1 Year 1Yearto 5 Year | Marethan 5 Year
rlom:mingl
Financial Lialilities
1 Financial Liabililbes - - + - 5 "
——
1) Mlaricet Rink

1) Foralgn Carrency Risk Expasure
Poreign exchange risk i the potential for the Companry to experience volatility in the value of its assets, liabilitles and solvency and 1o suiller actual financial lospés as & result of

changes in sl butwoen H currancius of its assetd and lisilities ard its reporting . The Company does oot snaintaln forelg, 4 d mssets in b
portiolias and as such is not exposed o forvign exchang related to ;
The C h g ion of y risk, The amount with reinsures is settled In Nepall Ruper.

Alternative note for Forsign Currency Risk Expasure (where there 15 Foceign Currency Risk)
Operation af e Compiny has posed 1t to foreign exchange risk arising from forcign currency transactions, with respéct lo the USD and Currency A, The sk [s measunsd through »
m'umwmw-mmnw;mm of tha hedes id to minimise he volstility of the NPR cash flows of highly probable farecast trarnaa Lions.

The I foreign o Muthwdlhmwwmmguum
= —— Cumeni Year Frevious Tear
UsD Currancy A usD Currency & |

7o
Loans
Ineurance B bk
I r Financial Asseta
Drertrative Assyts
D : oy c
B conlzadts - Sell

The sénsilivity of profit ¢ loss t changes in the uchange rates ari aindy from forelg o inabed Hinasncial b and the Tmpact on the othes comp quity

arising from foreign forward enchange forelgn exchange opth dhesi d a8 cash flow hedgey

Particulars Impact en profit after ax Impact on ather component of equily
Current Yenr | Previous Year Cuirent Year Preévious Year

* Holding all ather variable constant
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INotes o Uhe Financial Statements
Fig. inNTR

1) Interest Rate Rick
Inkurast eate sk is the risk tat the fair valoe or futars caah ows of a firancial | 1 will B b § changes in market Interest rates.
The majar interest rate risk that the Company is exposed tals the d rale for ining liabilities,
b2J Linterest Rats Sensitiviiy
Mulﬂuhwﬁlﬂwhwmmhuhm.ammﬂa&ulehﬂnmu rly powsib on Manag, Ha Asnessment willd
Tave the folkyivinyg effect on the Profit Afiee Tax.

Particulats Current Year Frevigus Year

=

Irilesest Rate - [ncrease By 1%

interest Rate - Decroase By 1%
—

 Halding all other Variable Constant

<} Equity Prica Risk

Eaquity peics sk is the cisk that the fals value or Fulure cash flows of a financial inatrument will fluctuate because of changes in equity m{mﬂ-mmmh-mm
itk or currency risk), whether these changes ane caused by facions specific to ibwe individual financial iratrament oc Hs tamuer, or by actors affecting it siméar Arancial instruments
traied in Hhe market

mmmlumamqmmwnmﬂmnhqummmmmm - Tald by fhe Company and classified in the statemvent of fnancial
position as fakr value threugh OCL

1) Sensifivity s

The tabile bel the impact of —‘Q-alnde-humnﬂmkymdWmmm-hhwﬂmwwﬁmdmlﬁemmmmw

equity index had incransed/ decreased by 1% vwih all othar variables:heid constant, and that allihia Company's equity instrumeints movod in Ene wilh the inde.

C o~ — Yo | Forveur o |
Interest Ratz - Increase By 1%* i

+ Other companants of equlty would increase/decrease as & result of galng/ {iosses) an equity securitics classified as fair vahue through other comprehentive income.

48 Operational Risk
WMI:{hﬁdewwmuwmmm dequate or fuiled Lp poople and vy i o, Wihen controls
'bﬁhm«an-limtlﬁ#aununudmpwnwmmluul-plnmhwyhplmwmhdhhmmm&w'wmdmmmdl
wﬂﬁhhm”mmamm‘ ok and by g and responding to p inl risks, the Company is able fo manage the fisks. Coatrols inchude clfictive
ummdmnmmm-d ciliati duires, stuff education and mhwd'mlm.lmmm.:

wmmmmum«»m@mcﬂpm‘uwm plnhgﬂ;hﬁ.ﬂbspm

5 Climaie Risk
mwmwdwawmmmmm

30 Caplial Management
The Company's objectives when managlng Capital are fo;
3} Selguard their abliiy it a going that they can continug o provide rehims fue shareholders and benefils tor other siakoholdars, and
b} Maintan an opfimal capital structure bo riduce the cost of capital
In wrdei 6 maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust th ol it paid to shaceholders, retum capitsl to shareholders or issure new sthares.

Regulatory minimum pald up capital

Life in panics were sequined by the Disective of Nopal Insurance Authoeity to attaln a stipulabed pald up capita] ST NPR 3 billion: As o the reporting dat, the
company's pald up capital s NPR 5.5 Billion ensuring compliance of regulatury provislons. .
Dividend

Current Year Pravious Year

 Dividends
il dividend (Bowas Sare] for the pear ended Ashadh 31 2031 of N T, 526,300,000 /- e on Cusrent Year ( 10526% per Share on fully Fiid up 526,300,000,00 T
‘share)

_ 363000000
Dividends nat nised at the and of The

In addition 1o the above dividend: the yoar ended the i L ded the payment of s final cash dividend of NTR 1AS7AMTH 526.500,000.00
1,157,894,7: /- signifying ® 20% net of tax per share (315t Ashadh 204} NlWI—LMWWHMthd
lshareholders in the ensutng annual general meéeting

LI57.8M,70 526,200.000.00




LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION (NEFAL) LIMITED
Noles bo the Financdial Statements

Plg in NTR

Currend Year Frevious Year
£37.3%3,165 429,607,188
897,38, 165 819,600,185
54, 190,374 26,532,000

Hii) Costvartible Bondy
igh 'mwdhwmmwumhmmmm 54,190,374 26,532.000

d Vahae of Equity Shares

1545 ¥
1545 nx
SDean 26,532,000}
598 )
sy G2

Explanatory Mobe:
muc-pmu-vwmmmuum:hm&mmmmhﬂnmnmnmw;,‘ jpany s p ibed bry the pr of NAS 33 : "Barning

Per Sharc™




(e TereTs aree VT | VIO
o TN RESUW wewel - R ey pri)
Tz 1) ermsooct ) e ] T iy [usabag jricy]
[T [Tiaay TN W e RETECT Gerveet T suade piswateg miox |
T 6 i - BT wvist | seceon o s
W =03 v i - WS oz iy o) 0]
=3 e pabessped
ove es LAY SISO - WLDTE =Om | atarn o g
T mvan WEWETT ol - T L ) Sy g o
N [E yre———
Fd] [ wToay - il TEWEL | W sy amasag)
[T [ il DvRren wrroeva FTLTRET T | aewens Py Sy e p
- - - - . - e = A
Sewers v eI O LOLTIES lecsIed i) Yorars | WYONTES ] 1wy ) S ey
% 2 o0 : asr e - = ooy wareD)
wRet - ST W TSP WS T ST | SRt Pl T e g h
s Ca i I EI0TT SERs'Ey ol i YTt WETOYIEL | STV ey iy -.M
(i s povereey
o ) sy,
T WETLT T TIINT LS IS0 WL osrner'El | pov'mEmveet BT [ SRR ) By |
0% o T e [ as SR o pang
. WeeOE il YR - - o 1 o v
T T, Tl (2] [ are | 1wt Ty —
benee LT LT TR Gmn e SNEWTL g pawg AN
= s
2 1 [T Yeruw o [ WL wa | S |
=753 E eI SETEYEE SIS T | TIVAE it ey
l.._..r.“_...-# ..I...l._. T T [ e leu.- . ey
wn 702 5T A1B)) LBGT "1 P EY prpus siismb sy o) soyruseye) usslag (0
Suppoday weedag

ORLTT (TV4EN) NOLLYSOJ#00 IONVENSN] 34N




TR i - - 3] s st
o et g
[ [wrearnt el i) e STWCTE
[ = 3 I [ T
GV v ST ® [T W 553 LWL
= Yorl Eri A () W
ISR e ST BT [ B
Eai TR TREBHC [ [ o
T T T ] REEEN L L5 -
TS0 [ RO b W [l AR
RSV THTL L LOG TR [ i T WET
T8 E . )
el T DEs T DO Er ARG -...wg LT
STTTISES IE [ T TR B0 t.a.m.dr 7T
] = WewTL BT T P
S LY WUl oW [ (== vives
TN O L TEHY ELESOCTTS ariTe eIELT L
= 3 TveE EE W i
Sl TN
BT S0 HEE 61 TeE BT Y LT OB
Rl W wharg g puneaop! P ] o] preds AIUTEN U} ULk,
N . Y

Supuodey autag
CELINTT (I¥J3N) NOLLVEOJMOD EDNVINSNI 341




LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION (NEPAL) LIMITED

Recommendatory Notes to the Financial Statements

¢) Reconciliation of Segmental Profit with Statement of Profil or Loss Fig. in NFR
| Particulars Current Year Previous Year
[Segmental Profit 2,887,290,150 2,909,395,663
|Less: Employce Benefits expenses 141,787,423 121,623,351
|Less: Depreciation and Amertization 5/507,290 5,429,604
|Less: Impairment losses - -
|Less: Other operating expenses 77,548,801 53,894,065
JLess: Finance Cost 1,928,586 2,054,673
jAdd: Income 559,347,700 530,995,173
[Profit Before Tax 3,219,865,750 3,257,389,343
d) Reconciliation of Assets
| Particulars Current Year Previous Year
|Segment Assets 18,883,296 28,542,871
|Goodwill & Intangible Assets 48,600 97,200
|Property and Equipment 392,420,903 424,229.330
|investment Properties - -
|Deferred Tax Assets -
|investment in Subsidiaries -
|investment in Associates : -
|investments 117,340,391,062 100,202,577,745
|Loans 21,409,869,606 22,213,684,173
[ Current Tax Assets 179,358,463 276,532,369
[Other Assets 1,016,951,176 8,236,838
Other Financial Assets 3,408,799,099 3,269, 414,425
Cash and Cash qu_livakmtl 2,060,047,872 1,857,624,512
Total Assets 145,826,770,077 128,381,339,463
¢} Reconciliation of Liabilities
| Paticulars Current Year Previous Year
|Segment Liabilities 133,686,727,116 119,719,411,716
[Provisions 167,555,959 98,835,270
Deferred Tax Liabilities 56,565,302 18,450,239
Current Tax Liabilities - -
Othet Financial Liabilities 875,148,665 1,085,519,168
Other Liabilities 463,346,812 593,165,793
Total Liabilities 135,249,343,854 121,515,382,207




LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION (NEPAL) LIMITED
Botes bo the Financlal Stalementa
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53 Related Party Disclosure
{a) Tdentify Related Parties
Holding Company: Like Insursnce Carporatian of indla
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LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION {NEPAL) LIMITED

tiotes to the Finandlal Statements
Plg. In NFR

53 Ralaied Disclosure
Talaied Pary Disclesors Halding Fellow Ky Managsrlal
Pasticnlar Subsidiaries | Assscistes | oL Pemannel A

rvice Fee) s
Current Year 106!
Frevious Year m‘"‘j

) Rclated Farty Balances

Holding Fellow
L s e oy | obetne| At | i | P | T

ivabies ncluding Rainauance Kecelvibles
| Current
Previvus Yew

[Ger Ressivabins o e Spedfied

Casrent Year
Previous Year

|Fsbtes nciuding Reinscames Fayabies

Cuerent Year
Trevious Year

ef Payables o be
Current Year
Provious Year

RELRE




LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION (NEPAL} LIMITED

Notes to the Finandal Slalements
Fig in NPR

54 Lenses

{8) The company hax initialy cecognised the Right of Usa assets st the amaund of lease lisbilily Plus y bnitial d i { by Ihe group. Righl of Use asset has been depreciated
aver the Meriod of iated Loase torm ig Basia. Right of Use Assets shall b d af griat less any lated dipreciation sad any fabedd inp and
Mwlnyuwnmﬂunllm.u&my.liyﬁdw b d on Propesty and Equip on Note 5. The lease Babiiity is inftlally measured al the
present value of the lease payments payabile uver the lease trm, d al & | bortowing rate:

Dieprechation un Right i€ Use Assets smounting lo NPR. 41,070,987 snd st on leasa Rability g vo NPR. 19,265,859 has been recogniznd oo protil of Tas aceount

(1) Leasos a5 Lessor

56 Contiagent Liabilitles
Estimated amount of contracts u%‘h-hmﬁhw accounty ard not provided for (et of advances)
Particulany Curvent Yenr | Previous Year




LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION (NEPAL) LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Btatenumnils
Fig. In NPR
57 Events socuring after Bafance Sheet
The munagement bas asseswed svents ocruring after the reporting period and up to the date of Enancial
45 Sisclosure in A th NAS 10

o events have been identitied that reqires

§9 Corperate Soclal Responsibility
mmmmduwmmhm Resporaibiiities. Further. we are planning to
coming finactal years as gulded by CSR utilization Guldelines

" ic, sucial & wrivi 1 berefits of all in

Tarioulams Cuirent Year  Previous Year
Opening Provision T 4,446,300
Addition : Transfer From Retained Earning 7,855,454 9,248,343
Less : Utilization of Reserve 3,100,000} ¥
Add/ Less : Others - y
TWABLIAE DA

80 Miscallansous
(1} All smounts are in Nepalese Rupees unless otherwise statod.
() All figures are in the Neasest Bupee &k Rounded off.

61 Others (10 be Specified)
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LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION (NEPAL) LIMITED
Variance Report FY 206182

Current Year (After | Current Year (Before | s ;
Eafiodes Audit) (Amtin NPR)| Audit) (Amt in NPR) i K T 10% o e
Assels
Goodwill & Intangible Assots 48,600 w0 | 0%
Troperty and Equipment 392,430,903 WANNI | 0%
Investmient Properties - =
Deferred Tax Assels
Investrient in Subsidiaries -
Investment in Associabes - -
Tn 117,340,391,062 117,091,061 | 0%
Loans 71,409,869,606 2ADB6506| 0%
Eeinsurance Assets s x
There has been a change in tax lability
arising from an increasc in employes-
related expenses, which is attributable to
Cusrent Tax Assets 179,358.463 7000 | gy, | Peovision ofbonuses (o employ
Insurance Recefvables 18,883,206 18883.29% | 0%
Other Assets 1,016,951,176 1,020,895,286 | 0%
Other Financial Assets 3,408,799,099 3,403,222457 | 0%
Caah and Cash Bquivalent 2060047872 2042300505 1%
Tolal Assels 148,826,770,077 577516655 | D%
Equity & Liabilities
Equity
Share Capital 5,500,000,000 5500000,000| 0%
Share Application Money Pending Allotment - -
Share Premium APBULZ562 498,012,562 Lz
Catastrophe Reserves 732976827 680,803,440 8%
[Due to the actuarial surplus recognized
during the period, thiere has been an
increane in profit, which in burn has
resulted in a cormosponding impact on the
Retained Eamings 3AS2279.690 2990823083 |  15%  [Reserve and Surplus balance.
Gther Bquity 394,157,144 o41,365318 | 99%
Non Controlling Interest . -
Total Equity 10,577,426,203 10,311,004,403 | -15%
Liabllities
Provisions 167,555,059 166,006910 | 1%
Gross Insurance Contract Liabilities 103,632472,759 1851939660 | 0
Delferred Tax Liabilities 5656502 562766 1%
Insuzance Payable 54,254,357 SA876,151| 4%
Current Tax Linbilities -
Barcuwings - »
Other Linbilities 463,46,312 455611805 | 1%
Other Financial Liabilities 875,148,565 $07,989,979 %
Total Liabilities 135,249,54,80 IBAAIEE | 0%
Total Equity and Liabilities 145,826, 770.077 145,775,166,536
Income:
Groas Eamned Premiums 19,938,305,489 19,538,305489 | 0%
Promiums Ceded 108,264,817 11420002 | 3%
Net Eamned Premiums 19,830,040,672 19826805487 | 0%
|Commission Income 14,027,238 14,027,238 0%
Othser Direct Income 278,496,240 496200 | 0%
Tnterest Income on Loan 1o Policyholders 7404,983,130 ZADAIE,130 | 0%
Lncome from Investments and Loans §,767,591,549 9,806,775,916 | 0%
| Net Galn/{Loss) on Fair Value Changes -
[Nel Realised Gaing/(Losses) -
(Other Income 70,996 70,996 | 0%
[Fol Income L295,209,625 RPN | 0%
}E:Truﬂ A
Gross Benefits and Claims Pald 12,590,237,194 12590236613 | 0%
Claims Ceded 38,869,507 37,263,272 4%
Gross Change in Contract Lisbilllies 13,743,657,384 14288590617 | 4%
Change In Conteact Liabitles Ceded to
Reinsurers .




LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION (NEPAL) LIMITED

Variance Report FY 2081-82
Current Year (After| Current Year (Before . 2 :
Particulars (Amt I NPR)| Audit) (A in NPR) Varience |Remarkrs if varience is 10% or more
Net Benefits and Claims Paid 16,295,004,671 26,838,571,958 2%
Commission Expenses 1ATTA8,120 TATTAISI20 | 0%
Service Fees 148,725,305 48701601 | 0%
Otther Direct expenses - -
[The provision for employee benefits has
hanged as a result of the variation in net
profit arising from the actuarial valuation
Employee Benefils Expenses 502,317,936 443,160,513 13%  [surplus recognized during the period.
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 55,072,895 55,072,895 %
Impairment Losses - -
Other Operating Expenses 577,519,288 573,683,546 1%
Finance Cost 19,285,859 19,285,859 0%
‘otal Gxpenses 29,075,344,074 29,555,004,583 | 2%
Net Profit/(L.ass) For The Year Before Share of The surplus arising from the actuarial
Net Profits of Assoclates Accounted for Using 3,219,845,751 2775344474 16% valuatiun has cantribuled to the net prafit for
Equity Method and Tax the period, thereby affecting the overall
financial perf of the entity..
Share of Nel Profil of Associates sccounted
using Equity Method ~
Frofit Before Tax 3,219,865,751 277500474 | 16%
Income Tax Expense _ 2,382,532,585 1,459,450,499 %
Net Profit/(Loss) For The Year 837,333,165 315893975 | 165%
Ear Per Share
Basic EPS 15 574 169%  |Due to change in profit
Lnund EPS 5 570|  16o%
Varience in Other Comprohensive Income {OC1 )
Current Year
. Current Yoar (After
Particulars Audif) (Amt in NPR) (Before Audit) (Amt| Variance
in NFR)
Net Profit/(Loss) For the Year 837,333,165 315,893,975 | 165% |Due to change in profit
Changes in Fair Value of FYOCI Debt
Instruments 377,803,512 377,803,512 0%
Remeasurement of Post-Employment
Benefit Obligations m.sownﬂ (31808370) 0%
[Income Tax Relating to Above Items {86,498,786) (86,498,786)] 0%
Total Other Comprehensive Income For
the Year, Net of Tax 259,496,357 259,496,357 0%
Total Comprehensive Income For the
Year, Net of Tax 1,096,829,522 575,390,332 | 91%  |Due to change in profit
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LIFE INSURANCE CORFORATION {(NEFAL) LIMITED
Major Finanelal Indiestorn

Fig. in NFR
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1) stment in U ‘and Dublers/ Total Net Awsets = [ D00R%] 0.0064%] Bara| |
Tibuinles % ]
41 |  Increment in Gross ineurance Coniract Lisbillties % 11.70%} 1250% 16.90%] 19.15%]
43 | Tncrement in Life Insurance Funds __ % 11.25%] 1152%) 1 1571 18.1
4 | Claimm Payment R 5 IBNE % 1 6.3%| 13
45 | Gross Technical Provisiens/ Gines Earmed Premium % $38% 567%|
| 46 | Crose Technical Proviskona Total Equity 120021 l6az 84 1662.45%| 1762 [T
a Inaurance Total Equity - - - - -
| 48 | Low Ratie 1 [ 4% 3
49 | Pesistency Ratlo x b lr) 9 n’ﬂ 99.38%|
[ 50 | [ % 3.52%) 214%] 350
sy | Mo-of Oulstasviing Claim/ No. of Intimated Claims % I2%| " b il B
52 | Toud Number of inforee Policies. Ne. LS 688782 699,528 683,486 7477
5 | Mumber of Renewa Policy/ Last Years Total humber of In Porca 5 e Shi G e
Poficiey
i
| 54 | Declored Bonus Rate Perboo 145 18 4044 | 54 el
55 |  interion Bonus Rale PerDO0 [0 g 044 4064 B
| 56 | Number of Offices Noa ” | " | ™ 7
| 57 | Numiber of Agents (Active) Nos 4
58 | Numberof Employaes 21
» ployees Expenseu/Number of Brvpl Nos 19245% 1.952,164 1,564, 146 14601774 1,497,135




Life Insurance Corporation (Nepal) Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended Ashadh 32, 2082 (July 16®, 2025)

1. General Information

Life Insurance Corporation (Nepal) Limited (herein after referred to as the ‘Company') is a public limited
company, incorporated on December 26, 2000 and operated as Life Insurance Company after obtaining
license on August 7, 2001 under the Insurance Act 2049, The Life Insurance Corporation (Nepal) Limited
Company is a Joint Venture of Life Insurance Corporation of Indla.

The registered office of the Company is located at Star Mall, Putalisadak, Kathmandu, Nepal. The Company's
shares are listed on Nepal Stock Exchange on 21% March, 2003

The principal activities of the Company are to provide various life insurance products including participating
and non-participating products through its province offices, branches, sub-branches, and network of agents.

2. Basis of Preparation

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below.
These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

(a) Statement of Compliance

The Financial Statements of the Company comprises of Statement of Financial Poslition, Statement of Profit
or Loss and Statement of Other Comprehensive Income shown as two separate statements, Statement of
Changes In Equity, Statement of Cash Flows and Notes to the Financial Statements which have been prepared
in accordance with the Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS) issued by the Nepal Accounting
Standards Board (ASB) and in compliance with the requirements of the Companies Act , 2006, directives
issued by Nepal Insurance Authority and required disclosures as per Securities Board of Nepal. The format
used in the preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements and disclosures made therein also
complies with the specified formats prescribed in the directives of Nepal Insurance Authority.

The Financial Statements have been prepared on a going concern basis. The term NFRS, includes all the
standards and the related interpretations which are consistently used.

The financial statements are approved for issue by the Company's Board of Directors on 03.07.2024

(b) Reporting Period and approval of financial statements

The Company reporting period is from 1= Shrawan 2081 to 32™ Ashadh 2082 (16™ July 2024 to 16* July
2025) with the corresponding previous year from 1% Shrawan 2080 to 31% Ashadh 2081 (17t July 2023 to

15% July 2024).
(c) Basis of Measurement

The Financial Statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for following Assets &
Liabilities which have been measured at Fair Value amount:
i. Certain Financial Assets and Liablilities which are required to be measured at fair value

ii. Defined Employee Benefits
ifi. Insurance Contract Liabilities which are required to be determined using actuarial valuation for Liability

+ Adequacy Test (LAT).

Historical cost is generally Fair Value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services.




Fair Value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is
directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique.

In addition, for Financial Reporting purposes, Fair Value measurements are categorized into Level 1, or 2 or
3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the Fair Value measurements are observable & the significance
of the inputs to the Fair Value measurements in its entirety, which are described as follows:

Level 1 - Inputs are quoted prices {unadjusted) in active markets for identical Assets or Liabilities that the
entity can access at the measurement date;

Level 2- Inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, thatare observable for the Asset
or Liability, either directly or indirectly; and

Level 3- Inputs are uniobservable inputs for the Asset or Liability.

(d) Use of Estimates, assumption, and judgement

The preparation of these Financlal Statements in conformity with NFRS requires management to make
estimates, judgments and assumptions. These estimates, judgments and assumptions affect the reported
balance of Assets & Liabilities, disclosures relating to Contingent Liabilities as at the date of the Financial
Statements and the reported amounts of Income & Expenses for the year presented. Actual results may differ
from these estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Changes in
estimates are reflected in the Financial Statements in the period in which changes are made and, if material,
their effects are disclosed in the Notes to the Financial Statements.

(e) Functional and Presentation Currency

U]

These Financial Statements are presented in Nepalese Rupees (NPR) which Is the Company's functional
currency. All financial information presented in NPR has been rounded to the nearest rupee except where

indicated otherwise.
Going Concern

The financial statements are prepared on going concern basis. The Board of Directors have considered a wide
range of Information relating to present and future conditions, including future projections of profitability,
cash flows and capital resources while assessing the going concern basis. Purthermore, Board is not aware
of any material uncertainties that may cast significant doubt upon Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern and they do not intend either to liquidate or to cease operation of it.

(g) Change in Accounting Policles

Accounting Policles are the specific principles, bases, conventions, rules and practices applied by the
Company in preparing and presenting financial statements. The Company is permitted to change an
accounting policy only if the change is required by a standard or interpretation; or results in the financial
statements providing reliable and more relevant information about the effects of transactions, other events
or conditions on the entity's financial position, financlal performance, or cash flow,

(h) Recent Accounting Pronouncements

Accounting standards issued and effective

All accounting standards issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal (ICAN) except mentioned
below are effective and has been applied in preparation of these Financial Statements.

Accounting standards issued and non-effective

Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal (ICAN) has issued NFRS 17 (Insurance Contracts) which Is yet to
be effective.




(i) Carve-outs

The Company has not applied any carve outs provided by the ASB except the accounting standard that are
issued but not effective in our financial year.

(j) Presentation of financial statements

The assets and liabllities of the Company presented In the Statement of Financial Position are grouped by the
nature and listed in an order that reflects their relative liquidity and maturity pattern.

(k) Offsetting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the Statement of Financial
Position, only when there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an
intention to settle on a net basis or to realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously. Income and
expenses are not offset in the Statement of Profit or Loss unless required or permitted by Nepalese Financial
Reporting Standards or Interpretation (issued by the International Financial Reporting Interpretations
Committee (IFRIC) and Standard Interpretations Committee (SIC) and as specifically disclosed in the

Significant Accounting Policies of the Company.

m Mﬁterlality and Aggregation

Each material class of similar items is presented separately in the Financial Statements. Items of dissimilar
nature or function are presented separately, unless they are immaterial as permitted by the Nepal
Accounting Standard-NAS 1 on 'Presentation of Financial Statements',

Notes to the Financial Statements are presented in a systematic manner which ensures the understandability
and comparability of Financial Statements of the Company. Understandability of the Financial Statements Is
not compromised by obscuring material information with immaterial information or by aggregating material
items that have different natures or functions.

3. Significant Accounting Policies
(a) Goodwill and Intangible Assets

I) Recognition

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on Initial recognition at cost. Following initial
recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortization and any accumulated
Impairment losses. Internally generated intangibles, excluding capitalized development costs, are not
capitalized and the related expenditure is reflected in Statement of profit or loss in the year in which the

expenditure Is incurred.

Subseguent expenditure on intangible assets is capitalized only when it increases the future economic
benefits embodied in the specific asset to which it relates. All other expenditure Is expensed as incurred.

il) Amortization

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be either finite or indefinite. An inl.angible asset shall be
regarded as having an indefinite useful life when, based on an analysis of all of the relevant factors, there is
no foreseeable limit to the period over which the asset is expected to generate net cash inflow for the entity.

Amortization is recognized in statement of profit of loss on Balance Method (DBM), from the date that is
available for use since this most closely reflects the expected pattern of consumption of the future economic
benefits embodied in the asset. The amortization period and the amortization method for an intangible asset




with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at each financial year end. Changes in the expected useful life or
the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset are considered to
modify the amortization period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting
estimates, The amortization expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognized in the statement of
profit or loss.

Useful Life of Intangible Assets based on DBM is categorized as stated below:

Licenses Not Applicable

iii) Derecognition

An Intangible Asset is derecognized when no Future Economic Benefits are expected to arise from the
continued use of the Asset. Any Gain or Loss arlsing on the derecognition is determined as the difference
between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the Asset and Is recognized in the Statement of Profit
or Loss.

iv) Impairment of Assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that Intangible Assets
may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to determine
the extent of impairment, if any. An impairment loss Is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss to the
extent, asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount, The recoverable amount Is higher of an
asset's fair value less cost of disposal and value in use. Value In use Is based on the estimated future cash
flows, discounted to their present value using pre-tax discount rate that reflécts current market assessments
of the time value of money and risk specific to the assets.

{b) Property and Equipment (P&E)
i) Recognition

Freehold land is carried at historical cost and other items of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost
of acquisition or construction less accumulated depreciation when, it is probable that future economic
benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and it can be used for more than one yearand the
cost can be measured reliably.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it meets the recognition criteria as mentioned above. The carrying amount of any
component accounted for as a separate asset is derecognized when replaced. All other repairs and
maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred.

ii) Revaluation

After recognition as an assets, lands and buildings whose fair value can be measured reliably, have been
carried at revalued amount at the date of revaluation less any subsequent accumulated depreciation and
subsequent accumulated impairment losses. Valuations are being performed to ensure that the fair value of
a revalued asset does not materially differ from its carrying amount as at the reporting date. Valuation of the
land and buildings are undertaken by professionally qualified valuers.

An Increase in the carrying amount as a result of revaluation, is recognized in other comprehensive income
and accumulated in equity under the heading of revaluation reserve. However, the increase Is recognized in
profit or loss to the extent that it reverses a revaluation decrease of the same asset previously recognized in
profit and loss. A decrease in the carrying amount as a result of revaluation, is recognized in profit or loss.




However, the decrease is recognized in other comprehensive income to the extent of any credit balance
existing in the revaluation surplus in respect of that asset.

Additionally, accumulated depreciation as at the revaluation date is eliminated against the gross carrying
amount of the asset and the net amount is restated to the revalued amount of the asset. Upon disposal, any
revaluation reserve relating to the particular asset being sold is transferred directly to retained earnings.
Difference between depreciation on the revalued carrying amount of the asset and depreciation based on the
asset's original cost Is transferred to retained earnings.

lif) Depreciation

Depreciation of Property, Plant and Equipment other than the Freehold Land Le. the Company’s Freehold
Building, Plant & Machinery, Vehicles & Other Assets is provided on Diminishing Balance Method ((DBM)"
based on Useful Life estimated by technical expert of the management. '

The Assets Useful Life/ Rate of Depreciation and Residual Values are reviewed at the Reporting date and the
effect of any changes in estimates are accounted for on a prospective basis.

Useful Life of Property, Plant and Equipment based on SLM/DBM is categorized as stated below:

Land Not Applicable
Buildings Not Applicable
Leasehold Improvement Lease Period
Furniture & Fixture 25%
Computers and IT Equipment 25%
Officer Equipment 25%
Vehicles 20%
Other Assets 25%

iv) Derecognition

An item of Property, Plant and Equipment is derecognized up to disposal or when no Future Economic
Benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or
retirement of an item of Property, Plant and Equipment is determined as the difference between the sales
proceeds and the carrying amount of the Asset and is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

v) Impairment of Assets

Assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount may not be recoverable. An Impairment loss is recognized for the amount by which the Asset's
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is higher of an asset's fair value
less cost of disposal and value In use. Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows, discounted to
their present value using pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and risk specific to the assets. Assets that suffer an impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of
the impairment at the end of each reporting period. In case of such reversal, the carrying amount of the asset
is increased so as not to exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had there been no

impairment loss.




(3]

vi) Capital Work-In-Progress

These are expenses of capital nature directly incurred in the construction of buildings, major plant and
machinery and system development which are to be capitalized. Capital Work in Progress would be
transferred to the relevant asset when it is available for use, Capital Work in Progress is stated at cost less
any accumulated impairment losses.

Investment Properties

Cost Model

Property that is held for rental income or for capital appreciation or both, is classified as investment
property. Investment properties are measured initially at cost, including related transaction cost. It is
subsequently carried at cost less accumulated depreciation. Subsequent expenditure is capitalized to the
asset's carrying amount only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the
expenditure will flow to the company and the cost can be measured reliably. All other repairs and
maintenance costs are expensed when incurred.

Land is carried at historical cost; however, buildings are depreciated over their estimated useful lives as
mentioned above,

Investment properties are derecognized either when they have been disposed of, or when the investment
property is permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from its
disposal. Any gains or losses on the retirement or disposal of an investment property are recognized in
the statement of profit or loss in the year of retirement or disposal.

Transfer is made to (or from) investment property only when there is a change in use. For a transfer from
investment property, the Company accounts for such property in accordance with the policy stated
under PPE up to the date of change in use.

Fair Value Model

Fair Value Model Investment properties are measured initially at cost; including transaction costs.
Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties are stated at fair value, which reflects market
condition at the reporting date, Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair values of investment
properties are included in the statement of profit or loss in the year in which they arise, including the
corresponding tax effect.

The fair value of investment property is determined by an external, independent property valuer, having
appropriate recognized professional qualification and recent experience in the location and category by
property being valued. Investment properties are derecognized either when they have been disposed of
or when the investment property is permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is

expected from its disposal.

Any gains or losses on the retirement or disposal of an investment property are recognized in the
statement of profit or loss in the year of retirement or disposal. Transfer are made to (or from) investment
property only when there is a change in use. For a transfer from investment property, the Company
accounts for such property in accordance with the policy stated under PPE up to the date of change in
use.




Explanatory notes:
The company does not have any investment properties.

(d) Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities

Deferred Tax Assets are recognized to the extent that itis probable that taxable profit will be available against
which the deductible Temporary difference and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax
losses can be utilized. Deferred Tax Liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable Temporary Difference.

The carrying amount of Deferred Tax Assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be avallable to allow all or part of the Deferred

Tax Asset to be utilized.

Prope and Equiment (41,989,821) 7,129,3 49,118,824
Financial Assets at FVTOCI (120,855,198) -94,450,878 -26,404,320
Provision for Leave 16,471,257 3,540,686 12,930,571
Provision for Gratuity 37,138,859 47,869,689 -10,730,830
Impairment Loss on Financial Assets 4,363,255 0 4,363,255
31‘;1&3 (Lease Liability as per NFRS R 2.211,668 50,518,014
Deferred Tax Assets/ (Liabilities) -56,565,302 -38,123,168 -18,442,134

(e) Financial Assets
i) Initial Recognition & Measurement

Financial Assets are recognized when, and only when, the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the Financial Instrument. The Company determines the classification of its Financial Assets at
initial recognition,

When Financial Assets are recognized initially, they are measured at Fair Value, plus, in the case of Financial
Assets not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the
Financial Asset. Transaction costs of Financial Assets carried at Fair Value through Profit or Loss are
expensed in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

ii) Subsequent Measurement

a) Financial Assets carried at Amortized Cost (AC)

A Financial Asset is measured at amortized cost if it is held within a business model whose objective is
achieved is to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the
Financial Asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest
on the principal amount outstanding. Interest income in these financial assets is measured using effective
interest rate method.

b) Financial Assets at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)




A Financlial Asset is measured at FVTOCI if it is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by
both collecting contractual cash flows and selling Financial Assets and the contractual terms of the Financial
Asset glve rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding. These financial assets are measured at fair value and changes are taken to
statement of other comprehensive income.

c) Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)

A Financial Asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are measured at FVTPL. These financial
assets are measured at fair value and changes are taken to statement of profit or loss.

iil) De-Recognition

A Financial Assets is derecognized only when the Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows
from the Financial Assets, Where the Company has transferred an Asset, the Company evaluates whether it
has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the Financial Asset. In such cases, the
Financial Asset is derecognized. Where the Company has not transferred substantially all risks and rewards
of ownership of the Financial Asset, the Financial Asset is not derecognized. Where the Company retains
control of the Financial Asset, the Asset is continued to be recognized to the extent of continuing involvement
in the Financial Assel.

iv) Impairment of Financial Assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is objective evidence that a financlal asset or
group of financial assets is impaired. A financial asset or group of financial assets is deemed to be impaired
If, there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that has occurred since the
initial recognition of the asset (an incurred 'loss event’) and that loss event has an impact on the estimated
future cash flows of the financial asset or the group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated. Evidence
of impairment may include indications that a financial asset or a group of financial assets is experiencing
significant financial difficulty, default or delinquency in interest or principal payments, the probability that
they will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganization and observable data indicating that there is a
measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or economic conditions
that correlate with defaults.

Explanatory notes:

The company has Investments in term deposits of banks and government bonds. These financial assets are
carried at Amortized Cost. Insurance receivables and other financial assets are recognized at realizable value.
Detail of cumulative impairment loss on the financial assets has been presented below:

Financial Assets | Measuredat | GrossCarrying | Cumulative | NetBalance Impairment
Value Impairment Disclosure

Loans to Agent Amortized Cost 34,510,484 17,453,021 | 17,057,463.00 | Incurred Basis.

Sundry Debtors | Amortized Cost 4,030,382 461,837 3,568,545.00 | Incurred Basis,

TOTAL 38,540,866 17,914,858 | 20,626,008

Out of cumulative Impairment of NPR. 1,7914,858 there is no impairment expense related to the financial
year 2081.82.




(f) Reinsurance Assets

Reinsurance assets are the assets which are created against insurance contract liabilities of the amount
which are recoverable from the reinsurer. These assets are created for the reinsurer's share of insurance

contract liabllities.

A reinsurance asset is impaired if there is objective evidence, as a result of an event that occurred after the
initial recognition of the reinsurance asset, that the Company may not recetve all amounts due to itunder the
terms of the contract, and the event has a reliably measurable impact on the amount that the company will
receive from the re-insurer. If a reinsurance asset is impaired, the company reduce the carrying amount
accordingly and is recognized in statement of profit or loss.

Explanatory notes:

The company has not created reinsurance assets for Claim Payment however Insurance receivable is booked.

(g) Current Tax Assets

Current Tax Assets are the assets which are created against the excess amount paid as advance tax than the
actual income tax liability.

(h) Cash & Cash Equivalent

Cash & Cash Equivalents includes Cash in Hand, Cheque in Hand, Bank Balances and short-term deposits with
a maturity of three months or less,

(i) Financial Liabilities
i) Initial Recognition & Measurement

Financial Liabilities are recognized when, and only when, the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the Financial [nstrument. The Company determines the classification of its Financial Liabilities

at initial recognition,
All Financial Liabilities are recognized initially at Fair Value, plus, in the case of Financial Liabilities not at
fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributahle to the issue of the Financial Liability.

ii) Subsequent Measurement

After initial recognition, Financial Liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the Effective

Interest Method.
For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the date of Statement of Financial Position, the

carrying amounts approximate Fair Value due to short maturity of these instruments.

iii) De-Recognition

A Financial Liability is de-recognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires. When an existing Financial Liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification s treated as a de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability, and
the difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

(J) Offsetting financial instruments

;i
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Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the netamount is reported in the Statement of Financial Position
where there s legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle
on a net basis or realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must
not be contingent on future events and must be enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event
of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the Company or the counterparty.

Explanatory notes:

The company has not offset financial assets with liabilities in this reporting period.

(k) Equity

Financial Instruments issued by the Company are classified as Equity only to the extent that they do not meet
the definition of a Financial Liability or Financial Asset.

(1) Reservesand Funds

i) Share Application Money Pending Allotment: Not Applicable

if) Share Premium: If the Company issues share capital at premium, it receives extra amount other
than share capital such amount is transferred to share premium, The amount in share premium is
allowed for distribution subject to provisions of company act & regulatory requirement

1)) Catastrophe Reserve: 10% of net profit before adjustment of deferred tax income/expense is
transferred to this reserve as required by Insurer’s Financial Statement Related Directive, 2080.

iv) Fair Value Reserve: The Company has policy of creating fair value reserve equal to the amount of
fair value Galn recognized in statement of other comprehensive income.

v) Actuarial Reserves: his reserve Is created against actuarial gain or loss on present value of defined
benefit obligation resulting from experience adjustments (the effects of differences between the
previous actuarial assumptions and what has occurred) and the effects of changes in actuarial
assumptions. The company performs revaluation of defined benefit obligation In annual basis at the
end of fiscal year.

vi) Revaluation Reserves: Reserve created against revaluation gain on property, plant & equipment &
Intangible assets, other than the reversal or earlier revaluation losses charged to profit or loss.

Explanatory notes:
The company has not created revaluation reserve in this reporting period.

vii)  Corporate Social Responsibility Reserves: 1% of net profit before adjustment of deferred tax
income/expense is transferred to this reserve as required by Insurer’s Financial Statement Related

Directive, 2080.

viii)  Deferred Tax Reserves: Deferred tax is recognized in respect of temporary differences between
the carrying amount of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used
for taxation purpases. Temporary difference arises from the item related to the statement of profit
and loss are transferred to this reserve as per the financial directive issued by NIA.

ix) Other Reserves: Regulatory reserve represents the amount transferred to Regulatory Reserve due
to excess profit generated from NFRS based financial statement over GAAP based financial statement
as per regulatory provision. The company has regulatory reserve of NRs 331,031,641 which has not
been transferred to retained earnings.




(m) Gross Insurance Contract Liabilities

Liability adequacy

At each reporting date, the Company reviews its unexpired risk and a liability adequacy test is performed to
determine whether there Is any overall excess of expected claims and deferred acquisition costs over
uneamed premiums. The calculation uses current estimates of future contractual cash flows after taking
account of the investment return expected to arise on assets relating to the relevant life insurance technical
provisions. If these estimates show that the carrying amount of the unearned premiums is inadequate, the
deficiency is recognized in the statement of profit or loss by setting up a provision for liability.

{n) Employee Benefits

1) Short Term Obligations
Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly
within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are
recognized in respect of employees’ services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at the
amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as current employee
benefit obligation in the Statement of Financial Position.

if) Post-Employment Benefits

-Defined Contribution Plan

The Company pays Provident Fund contributions to publicly administered Provident Funds as per local
regulations. The Company has no further payment obligations once the contributions have been paid. The
contributions are accounted for as defined contribution plans and the contribution are recognized as

Employee Benefit Expenses when they are due.

-Defined Benefit Plan

For Defined Benefit Plan, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Credit Method,
with Actuarial Valuations being carried out at each Statement of Financial Position. Actuarial Gains & Losses
are recognized in the Other Comprehensive Income in the perlod in which they occur. Past service cost is
recognized immediately to the extent that the benefits are already vested and otherwise is amortized on a
Straight-Line Basis over the average perlod until the benefits become vested. The retirement benefit
obligation recognized in the Statement of Financial Position represents the present value of the defined
benefit obligation as adjusted for unrecognized past service cost, as reduced by the Fair Value of plan Assets
(If Any). Any Asset resulting from this calculation is limited to past service cost, plus the present value of
avallable refunds and reductlons in future contributions to the plan.

iil) Long Term Employee Benefits

The liabilities for un-availed earned leaves are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the
end of the period in which the employees render the related service. Leave Encashment has been computed
using Actuarial Assumptions and these are measured at the present value of expected future payments to be
made in respect of services provided by employees up to the end of the year using the Projected Unit Credit
Method. The benefits are discounted using the market yields at the end of the year that have terms
approximating to the terms of assumptions.

Iv) Termination

Termination benefits are payable when employment is terminated by the Company before the normal
retirement date, or when an employee accepts voluntary retirement in exchange of these benefits. The

Company recognizes termination benefits at the earlier of the following dates:




()
1)

a) When the Company can no longer withdraw the offer of those benefits; and

b) When the entity recognizes costs for a restructuring that is within the scope of NAS 37 and involves the
payment of termination benefits, The termination benefits are measured based on the number of employees
expected to accept the offer in case of voluntary retirement scheme.

Revenue Recognition

Gross Premium

Gross premium income Is recognized on a cash basis as and when it is due (Premium received but not due is
shown as advance premium under other liabilities) in accordance with Insurance Act. Cash received in
advance is recognized as premium income during the period to which they relate. Premium ceded to the
reinsurer during the year has been separately recognized under “Premium ceded to Reinsurer”, Entire single
premium income is recognized on a cash basis and related reserve is booked as per Actuarfal valuation

directive, 2077 issued by the Nepal Insurance Authority.

Explanatory notes:
The above palicy for recognition of gross premium income has been continued as NFRS 17 is yet to be

adopted.

ii) Unearned Premium Reserves

Unearned premiums are those proportions of premiums written in a year that relate to periods of risk after
the reporting date. Unearned premiums are calculated on a pro rate basis. The propartion attributable to
subsequent periods is deferred as a provision for unearned premiums.

iif) Premiums on Reinsurance Accepted

Premium on reinsurance accepted comprise the total premiums payable for the whole cover prwlded by
contracts entered into the period and are recognized on the date on which the policy incepts. Premiums
include any adjustments arising in the accounting period in respect of reinsurance contracts Incepting in
prior accounting periods. Unearned reinsurance premiums are those proportions of premiums written in a
year that relate to periods of risk after the reporting date.

Reinsurance premiums and claims on the face of the statement of profit or loss have been presented as
negative items within premiums and net benefits and claims, respectively, because this is consistent with
how the business is managed.

Explanatory notes:

The company has not accepted any reinsurance business in this reparting period.

iv) Commission Income

Commission Income is recognized on accrual basis. If the income is for future periods, then they are deferred
and recognized over those future periods.

v) Investment Income

Interestincome is recognized in the statement of profit or loss as it accrues and is calculated by using the EIR
method, Fees and commission that are an integral part of the effective yield of the financial asset are
recognized as an adjustment to the EIR of the instrument.

vi) Net realized gains and losses

Net realized gains and losses recorded in the statement or profit or loss include gains and losses on financial
assets and properties. Gains and losses on the sale of investments are calculated as the difference between

net sales proceeds and the original or amortized cost and are recorded on occurrence of the sale transaction,’

vii) Other Income




Other income includes profit on sale of property and equipment, finance income, and other miscellaneous
income.

(p) Benefit, Claims and Expenses

i) Gross Benefits and Claims
Benefits and claims include the cost of all claims arising during the year, including external claims handling
costs that are directly related to processing and settlement of claims. Benefits and claims that are incurred
during the financial year are recognized when a claimable event occurs and/or the insurer is notified. Death,
surrender and other benefits without due dates are treated as claims payable, on the date of receipt of
intimation of death of the assured or occurrence of contingency covered.

ii) Reinsurance Claims
Reinsurance claims are recognized when the related gross insurance claim is recognized according to the

term of the relevant contracts.

iil) Commission Expenses
Commission expenses are recognized on accrual basis. If the expenses is for future periods, then they are

deferred and recognized over those future periods.

iv) Service Fees:
Service fees are recognized on accrual basis as per the rates mentioned in Insurance act, 2079,

v) Finance Cost:
Finance costs are recognized for the period relating to unwinding of discount and interest expenses due to

re-measurement of liabilities.

(q) Product Classification
Insurance contracts are those contracts when the Company (the insurer) has accepted significant insurance
risk from another party (the policyholders) by agreeing to compensate the policyholders If a specified
uncertain future event (the insured event) adversely affects the policyholders, As a general guideline, the
Company determines whether it has significant insurance risk by comparing benefits paid with benefits
payable if the insured event did not occur. Insurance contracts ean also transfer financial risk.

The Company has following portfolios under which It operates its business:

i) Endowment
This is a with profit plan that makes provisions for the family of the Life Assured in event of his early death
and also assures a lump sum at a desired age on maturity. It costs moderate premiums, has high liquidity and
in savings oriented. This plan is opted for people of all ages and soclal groups who wish to pratect their
families from a financial setback that may occur swing to their demise,

i) Anticipated
This scheme provides for specific periodic payments or partial survival benefits during the term of the policy
itself so long as the policy holder [s alive, It is therefore suitable to meet specified financial requirements
needed for occasions like Brata Bandha, Academic Graduations etc. An important feature of plan is that in
the event of death at any time within the policy term, the death claim comprises full sum assured without
deducting any of the survival benefit amounts, which have already been paid. [t is also with profit plan.

iif) Endowment Cum Whole Life




This plan is a combination of Endowment Assurance and Whole Life with profit plan. It provided financial
protection against death throughout the lifetime of the life assured with the provision of payment of a lump
sum at the maturity of the policy to the assured in case of his survival.

iv) Whole Life

Whole life is a type of life insurance contract that provides insurance coverage of the contract holder for his
or her entire life. Upon the inevitable death of the contract holder, the insurance payout Is made to the
contract's beneficiaries. These policies also include a savings component, which accumulates a cash value.
This cash value is one of the key elements of whaole life insurance.

v) Dther Term

Term life insurance, also known as pure life insurance, is life insurance that guarantees payment of a stated
death benefit during a specified term. Once the term expires, the policyholder can renew it for another term,
convert the policy to permanent coverage, or allow the policy to terminate.

vi) Special Term

()]

s)

®

Special Term insurance is modified version of term insurance with added benefits.

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets,
which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale,
are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets is substantially ready for their intended

use or sale.

Interest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalization.

All other borrowing costs are recognized in statement of profit or loss In the period in which they are
incurred.

Cash Flow Statement
Cash Flows are reported using the direct method, whereby major classes of cash receipts and cash payments

are disclosed as cash flows.

Leases

The lease liability has been accounted for under NFRS 16 “Leases”. For all the significant lease, the Right-of-
Use assets has been recognized at its initlal recognition under cash model. The Lease liability has been
recognized at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at that date. The lease payment has
been discounted at the incremental borrowing rate in lease which is 10%.

After the commencement date, the right of use asset has been measured using cost model. The lease liability
has been increased to reflect interest on the lease liability & has been reduced by the lease payment.

Expenses recognized as per NFRS 16:

Particulars Amount
Depreciation on Right of Use {(ROU) Assets 41,070,957
Finance Cast 19,285,859

Assets and Liabilities recognized as per NFRS 16:
Particulars Amount

Right of Use (ROU) Assets 154,807,223
Lease Liability 185,622,139




Short- Term Lease

Any lease agreement with non-cancellable period of up-to 12 months and lease agreement with value of
underlylng assets identified as of low value have been identified and accounted for as Rent Expense. Lease
payments under such leases are booked as expense in straight basis or other basis, where appropriate,
normally in case of short-term leases. During the year, company has accounted no any rent expenditure
accounted in Statement of Profit/(Loss).

(u) Income Taxes

Income Tax Expense represents the sum of the current tax & Deferred Tax.

i) Current Tax
Current Tax Expenses are accounted in the same period to which the revenue and expenses relate. Provision
for Current Income Tax is made for the Tax Liability payable on Taxable Income after considering tax
allowances, deductions and exemptions determined in accordance with the applicable tax rates and the

prevailing tax laws.

ii) Deferred Tax
Deferred Tax Is recognized on temporary difference between the carrying amounts of Assets and Liabilities
in the Statement of Financial Position and their Tax Base. Deferred Tax Assets & Liabilities are recognized
for deductible and taxable temporary differences arising between the tax base of Assets & Liability in a
transaction that is not a business combination and affects neither accounting nor taxable Profit nor Loss at

the time of the transaction.

(v) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets

1)

Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past
events, for which it is probable that an outflow of resources embedying economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made.

Provisions are measured at the present value of management's best estimate of the expenditure required to
settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate to determine the present
value is a Pre-Tax Rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the liability. The increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as interest
expenses.

Provisions for Contingent Liability are recognized in the hooks a matter of abundant precaution and
conservative approach based on management's best estimate, However, Management believes that chances
of these matters going against the company are remote and there will not be any probable cash outflow.

ii) Contingent Liabilities

i)

(w)

Contingent Liabilites are recognized only when there is a possible obligation arising from past events due to
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the
Company or where any present obligation cannot be measured in terms of future outflow of resources or
where a reliable estimate of the obligation cannot be made. Obligations are assessed on an ongoing basis and
only those having a largely probable outflow of resources are provided for.

Contingent Assets N
Contingent assets where it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to the Company are not

recognized but disclosed in the Financlal Statements.

Functional Currency & Foreign Currency Transactions

The Financial Statements of the Company are presented in Nepalese Rupees, which in the Company's
Functional Currency. In preparing the Financial Statements of the Company, transactions in currencies other
than the Company’s Functional Currency ie. Foreign Currencies are recognized at the rates of exchange
prevailing at the dates of the transactions.




(x} EBarnings Per Share

)

Basic Earings per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to owners of the company hy the
Weighted Average Number of equities shares outstanding during the Financial Year,

For diluted earnings per share, the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue is adjusted to
assumed conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares,

Explanatory Notes:
EPS have been restated reflecting the adjustment of Bonus element in Right Share and Bonus Share issue as
per prescribed provision stated in NAS 33"Earning Per Share”

Operating Segment

Operating Segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief
operating decision maker (CODM) as defined by NFRS 8," Operating Segment”,

Company's Income & Expenses including interest are considered as part of un-allocable Income & Expenses
which are notidentifiable to any business segment. Company's Asset & Liabilities are considered as part of
un-allocable Assets & Liabilities which are notidentifiable to any business. i

The Company operates predominantly in Nepal and accordingly, the Management of the Company i$ of the
view that the financial information by geographical segnients of the Company's operation is not necessary to
be however the company does financial planning for measuring business perfarmance of geographical areas
within Nepal (as called “province offices"). The company has portfolios that are measured as business
segment

Business Segments of the company are:

Endowment
Anlicipated Endowment
Modified Endowment
Whole Life Policy

Term Insurance Policy
Special Term Policy
Endowment Single Premium
Single Premium O.E
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Micro Term Insurance







